
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

Thursday, July 10, 2014 

9:00a.m.- Appropriative Pool Meeting 
11 :00 a.m. - Non~Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 

1:30 p.m. -Agricultural Pool Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER OFFICES 

9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday, July 10, 2014 

9:00a.m.- Appropriative Pool Meeting 
11:00 a.m.- Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 

1:30 p.m.- Agricultural Pool Meeting 

POOL AGENDAS 



CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING 

9:00a.m.- July 10, 2014 
WITH 

Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, Chair 
Mr. Scott Burton, Vice-Chair 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held June 12, 2014 (Page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2014 (Page 13) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2014 (Page 27) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31,2014 (Page 31) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014 

(Page 35) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 (Page 39) 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 82.858 acre-feet share of Safe Yield from 

Ameron International Corporation ("Ameron") to TAMCO, a California Corporation ("TAMCO"). 
Additionally, all carryover and water in storage as of July 1, 2013 is to be transferred to TAMCO. 
Date of application: April 7, 2014 (Page 55) 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario 
by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's storage account. 
Date of application: June 4, 2014 (Page 67) 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to 
produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of application: June 26, 2014 
(Page 79) 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from 
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is 
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of 
application: June 26, 2014 (Page 91) 



Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting July 10, 2014 

5. Notice of Sale or Transfer -The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland by 
Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's storage account. 
Date of application: June 11, 2014 (Page 103) 

D. 2013 LAND SUBSIDENCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT (Page 113) 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee recommend to the Watermaster Board to adopt the 2013 
Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee, along with filing a copy with the Court. 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION- PRESENTATION OF MODELING RESULTS 

(DISCUSSION ONLY) 

B. FORM 9 CONSIDERATION (Page 115) 
Consider proposed modifications to Form 9 and provide direction to Watermaster. 

C. MASTER AGREEMENT FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS (Page 123) 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve Watermaster's entrance into the Master 
Agreement between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency regarding the Management of 
Collaborative Recharge Projects, subject to non-substantive changes to be made by staff. 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Motion for Approval of Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
2. EPA Water Transfer Rule 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
1. City of Fontana's Request to Review Draft EIR on Vulcan Project 

D. GM REPORT 
1. FY 2013/14 Production Information 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for June 2014 (Page 135) 
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (Page 143) 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION -POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 



Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting July 10, 2014 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
7/08/14 Tue 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool- Special Meeting 
7/10/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Land Subsidence Committee 
7/10/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool 
7/10/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool 
7/10/14 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool 
7/17/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
7/17/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUAICBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
7/22/14 Tue 9:00a.m. GRCC (at Watermaster) 
7/24/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Joint IEUAICBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately following 
the Advisory Committee meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING 

11:00 a.m.- July 10, 2014 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLLCALL 

WITH 
Mr. Brian Geye, Chair 

Mr. Bob Bowcock, Vice-Chair 
1-800-930-9525 PASS CODE: 917924 

Call can be taken at 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. BUSINESS ITEMS -ROUTINE 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held June 12, 2014 (Page 5) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2014 (Page 13) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2014 (Page 27) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 (Page 31) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014 

(Page 35) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 (Page 39) 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 82.858 acre-feet share of Safe Yield 

from Ameron International Corporation ("Ameron") to TAMCO, a California Corporation 
("TAMCO"). Additionally, all carryover and water in storage as of July 1, 2013 is to be 
transferred to TAMCO. Date of application: April?, 2014 (Page 55) 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of 
Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's 
storage account. Date of application: June 4, 2014 (Page 67) 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of 
application: June 26, 2014 (Page 79) 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made 
from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water 
Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company 
shares. Date of application: June 26, 2014 (Page 91) 



Agenda Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting July 10, 2014 

5. Notice of Sale or Transfer -The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of 
Upland by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's 
storage account. Date of application: June 11, 2014 (Page 1 03) 

D. 2013 LAND SUBSIDENCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT (Page 113) 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee recommend to the Watermaster Board to adopt the 
2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee, along with filing a copy with the Court. 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION- PRESENTATION OF MODELING RESULTS 

(DISCUSSION ONLY) 

B. FORM 9 CONSIDERATION (Page 115) 
Consider proposed modifications to Form 9 and provide direction to Watermaster. 

C. MASTER AGREEMENT FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS (Page 123) 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve Watermaster's entrance into the Master 
Agreement between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency regarding the 
Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects, subject to non-substantive changes to be 
made by staff. 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Motion for Approval of Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
2. EPA Water Transfer Rule 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
1. City of Fontana's Request to Review Draft EIR on Vulcan Project 

D. GM REPORT 
1. FY 2013/14 Production Information 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for June 2014 (Page 135) 
2. Joint JEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (Page 143) 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to the Non-Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

1. Dual Membership 
2. Non-Producing Member Letters 



Agenda Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting July 10, 2014 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
7/08/14 Tue 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool- Special Meeting 
7/10/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Land Subsidence Committee 
7/10/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool 
7/10/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool 
7/10/14 Thu 1 :30 p.m. Agricultural Pool 
7/17/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
7/17/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
7/22/14 Tue 9:00a.m. GRCC 
7/24/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Joint IEUNCBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately following the 
Advisory Committee Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
AGR/CUL TURAL POOL MEETING 

1:30 p.m. -July 10,2014 
WITH 

Mr. Bob Feenstra, Chair 
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the 
public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held June 12, 2014 (Page 9) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2014 (Page 13) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2014 (Page 27) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 (Page 31) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014 

(Page 35) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31,2014 (Page 39) 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 82.858 acre-feet share of Safe Yield 

from Ameron International Corporation ("Ameron") to TAMCO, a California Corporation 
("TAMCO"). Additionally, all carryover and water in storage as of July 1, 2013 is to be 
transferred to TAMCO. Date of application: April 7, 2014 (Page 55) 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of 
Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's 
storage account. Date of application: June 4, 2014 (Page 67) 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of 
application: June 26, 2014 (Page 79) 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made 
from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water 
Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company 
shares. Date of application: June 26, 2014 (Page 91) 



Agenda Agricultural Pool Meeting July 10, 2014 

5. Notice of Sale or Transfer -The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of 
Upland by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's 
storage account. Date of application: June 11, 2014 (Page 1 03) 

D. 2013 LAND SUBSIDENCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT (Page 113) 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee recommend to the Watermaster Board to adopt the 
2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee, along with filing a copy with the Court. 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION- PRESENTATION OF MODELING RESULTS 

(DISCUSSION ONLY) 

B. FORM 9 CONSIDERATION (Page 115) 
Consider proposed modifications to Form 9 and provide direction to Watermaster. 

C. MASTER AGREEMENT FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS (Page 123) 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve Watermaster's entrance into the Master 
Agreement between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency regarding the 
Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects, subject to non-substantive changes to be 
made by staff. 

D. OLD BUSINESS (VOLUNTARY AGREEMENTS STATUS REPORT) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Motion for Approval of Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
2. EPA Water Transfer Rule 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
1. City of Fontana's Request to Review Draft EIR on Vulcan Project 

D. GM REPORT 
1. FY 2013/14 Production Information 

E. AGRICULTURAL POOL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for June 2014 (Page 135) 
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (Page 143) 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION -POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to the Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during 
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 



Agenda Agricultural Pool Meeting July 10, 2014 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
7/08/14 Tue 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool- Special Meeting 
7/10/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Land Subsidence Committee 
7/10/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool 
7/10/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool 
7/10/14 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool 
7/17/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
7/17/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
7/22/14 Tue 9:00a.m. GRCC 
7/24/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Joint JEUA/CBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately following the 
Advisory Committee Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Appropriative Pool Meeting held on 
June 12, 2014 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING 
June 12, 2014 

The Appropriative Pool meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster located at 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on June 12, 2014. 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Marty Zvirbulis, Chair 
Scott Burton, Vice-Chair 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Van Jew 
Teri Layton 
Dave Crosley 
Darren Poulsen 
Josh Swift 
Seth Zielke 
Ron Craig 
Rosemary Hoerning 
Todd Corbin 
John Lopez 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Steve Elie 
Bob Kuhn 
Robert "Bob" Craig 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT 
Andy Malone 
Brad Herrema 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Pete Hall 
Marsha Westropp 
David DeJesus 
Curtis Paxton 
John Bosler 
Nadeem Majaj 
Ryan Shaw 
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra 
Eunice Ulloa 

P1 

Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Ontario 
Monte Vista Water District 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
San Antonio Water Company 
City of Chino 
City of Pomona 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Fontana Water Company 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Upland 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Santa Ana River Water Company 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Santa Ana River Water Company 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

State of California- CIM 
Orange County Water District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Ontario 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Chino Basin Water Conservation District 



Minutes Appropriative Pool 

Sheri Raja 
Manny Martinez 
Bob Page 
Aubrey Mescher 
Paula Lantz 

CALL TO ORDER 

June 12, 2014 

Fontana Water Company 
Monte Vista Water District 
County of San Bernardino 
Aspen Environmental Group 
City of Pomona 

Chair Zvirbulis called the Appropriative Pool meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders to the agenda. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held May 13, 2014 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of April 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through April30, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April1, 2014 through April30, 

2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,200.000 acre-feet of water from 

Santa Ana River Water Company by Jurupa Community Services District. This 
purchase is made from Santa Ana River Water Company's Annual Production 
Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from storage. Date of 
application: March 11, 2014 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 6.500 acre-feet of water from The 
Nicholson Trust by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from The 
Nicholson Trust's Annual Production Right. Date of application: May 1, 2014 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from San 
Antonio Water Company by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from 
San Antonio Water Company's storage account. Date of application: May 5, 2014 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 300.000 acre-feet of Safe 
Yield from Aqua Capital Management by Ontario City Non-Ag, effective as of the 
beginning offiscal year 2014/15. Date of application: June 3, 2014 

(0:00:43) Mr. Crosley requested Item I.C.4 be pulled for separate discussion. 

(0:00:58) 
Motion by Mr. Justin Scott-Coe, second by Ms. Teri Layton and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar with the exception of Item I.C.4 as 
presented 

(0:01: 17) Mr. Crosley raised a question regarding the subject item and a discussion 
ensued. 

P2 



Minutes Appropriative Pool 

(0:03:08) 
Motion by Mr. Ron Craig, second by Mr. Dave Crosley and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar Item I.C.4 as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
None 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

June 12, 2014 

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Motion Regarding Non-Agricultural Pool Quorum and Voting 
2. Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
3. EPA Water Transfer Rule 

(0:03:33) Mr. Herrema gave a report. 

B. CFO REPORT 
1. Judgment Exhibit "G" Payment 

(0:08:02) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
1. Draft 2013 Land Subsidence Committee Annual Report 

(0:09:00) Mr. Malone gave a presentation. A discussion ensued. 

(0:14:00) Mr. Corbin joined the meeting. 

D. GM REPORT 
1. Safe Yield Recalculation 
2. Max Benefit Reporting Obligation to RWQCB 
3. Voluntary Agreements 

(0:36:17) Mr. Kavounas introduced Ms. Aubrey Mescher a participant in the Water 
Education Foundation's Water Leaders Class of 2014. Mr. Kavounas gave a report on the 
listed items. 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for May 2014 
2. Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
3. FY 2014/15 Pay Schedule 

(0:39:55) Mr. Jew gave an update on the Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Improvement 
Projects. 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
(0:40:39) Mr. Scott-Coe offered Monte Vista Water District's legal counsel, Mr. Art Kidman's 
time at a future Appropriative Pool meeting in closed session to discuss his perspective and 
answer any questions relating to the ruling on the City of Fontana's Motion. Several Pool 
members showed interest in hearing Mr. Kidman's perspective. Chair Zvirbulis stated he 
would work with MVWD to schedule that at a future meeting. 

P3 



Minutes Appropriative Pool 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION -POSSIBLE ACTION 

June 12, 2014 

Chair Zvirbulis called for a closed session called at 9:43a.m. to discuss the following: 

Safe Yield Recalculation 

Closed session concluded at 10:02 a.m. with no reportable action. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
6/12/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool 
6/12/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool 
6/12/14 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool 
6/17/14 Tue 2:00p.m. Land Subsidence Committee 
6/19/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Dry Year Yield 
6/19/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
6/19/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 

AND RMPU Steering Committee 
6/26/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Joint IEUA/CBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately 
following the Advisory Committee Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Zvirbulis adjourned the Appropriative Pool meeting at 10:02 a.m. 

Secretary: ___________ _ 

Minutes Approved: ___________ _ 

P4 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. BUSINESS ITEM ROUTINE 
A. MINUTES 

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 
held on June 12, 2014 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING 
June 12, 2014 

The Non-Agricultural Pool conference call meeting was held via conference call using the Chino Basin 
Watermaster conference call number on June 12, 2014. 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER 
Brian Geye, Chair Auto Club Speedway 
Bob Page San Bernardino County 
Ken Jeske California Steel Industries 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL 
David Penrice Aqua Capital Management LP 
Tom O'Neill Ontario City Non-Agricultural 

BOARD MEMBER PRESENT AT WATERMASTER 
Robert "Bob" Craig 

BOARD MEMBER PRESENT ON CALL 
Bob Bowcock, Vice-Chair 

Jurupa Community Services District 

Vulcan Materials Company (Calma! Division) 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT AT WATERMASTER 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

WATERMASTER BOARD COUNSEL PRESENT AT WATERMASTER 
Brad Herrema Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL COUNSEL PRESENT ON CALL 
Allen Hubsch Hogan Lovells US LLP 

OTHERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER 
Dave Crosley 
Aubre{Mescher 

CALL TO ORDER 

City of Chino 
Aspen Environmental Group 

Chair Geye called the Non-Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 

ROLL CALL 
Ms. Truong conducted the roll call. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders to the agenda. 

PS 



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool June 12, 2014 

I. BUSINESS ITEMS- ROUTINE 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held May 8, 2014 

(0:01:51) 
Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Tom O'Neill 

Moved to receive and file Business Item /.A as presented. 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of April 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2014 through April 30, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014 

(0:02:14) 
Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Tom O'Neill 

Moved to receive and file Business Item I.B as presented, without approval. 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,200.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana 

River Water Company by Jurupa Community Services District. This purchase is made from 
Santa Ana River Water Company's Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, 
then any additional from storage. Date of application: March 11, 2014 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 6.500 acre-feet of water from The Nicholson 
Trust by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from The Nicholson Trust's 
Annual Production Right. Date of application: May 1, 2014 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio 
Water Company by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from San Antonio 
Water Company's storage account. Date of application: May 5, 2014 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 300.000 acre-feet of Safe Yield from 
Aqua Capital Management by Ontario City Non-Ag, effective as of the beginning of fiscal 
year 2014/15. Date of application: June 3, 2014 

(0:02:39) Chair Geye requested Item I.C.4 be pulled for separate discussion. 

(0:02:50) 
Motion by Mr. Bob Bowcock, second by Mr. Ken Jeske 

Moved to approve staff recommendation of Business Item I.C with the exception of 
Item I.C.4 as presented, and to direct the Pool representatives to support at the 
Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which 
they deem appropriate. 

A discussion on Item I. C.4 ensued. 

(0:12:58) 
Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Bob Bowcock 

Moved to approve staff recommendation of Business Item I.C.4 as presented and to 
direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and 
Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate. 

P6 



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
None 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

June 12, 2014 

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Motion Regarding Non-Agricultural Pool Quorum and Voting 
2. Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
3. EPA Water Transfer Rule 

(0:20:45) Mr. Herrema introduced Ms. Aubrey Mescher and gave a report. 

B. CFO REPORT 
1. Judgment Exhibit "G" Payment 

(0:25: 16) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
1. Draft 2013 Land Subsidence Committee Annual Report 

(0:26: 17) Ms. Maurizio indicated that the presentation is available on the Watermaster website 
and offered to have the presentation made to the Pool. The Pool declined the offer. 

D. GM REPORT 
1. Safe Yield Recalculation 
2. Max Benefit Reporting Obligation to RWQCB 
3. Voluntary Agreements 

(0:27: 16) Ms. Maurizio gave a report. 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for May, 2014 
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
3. FY 2014/15 Pay Schedule 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
None 

P7 



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool June 12, 2014 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
6/12/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool 
6/12/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool 
6/12/14 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool 
6/17/14 Tue 2:00p.m. Land Subsidence Committee 
6/19/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Dry Year Yield 
6/19/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
6/19/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 

AND RMPU Steering Committee 
6/26/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Joint IEUA/CBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately following the 
Advisory Committee Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Geye adjourned the Non-Agricultural Pool meeting at 11:30 a.m. 

Secretary: ___________ _ 

Minutes Approved:------------

PB 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Agricultural Pool Meeting held on 
June 12, 2014 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 
June 12, 2014 

The Agricultural Pool meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster located at 9641 
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on June 12, 2014. 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Bob Feenstra, Chair 
Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
Pete Hall 
Gene Koopman 
Glen Durrington 
Bob Page 
John Huitsing 
Carol Boyd 
Rob Vanden Heuvel 
Nathan deBoom 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert "Bob" Craig 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 
Paul Hofer 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT 
Andy Malone 
Brad Herrema 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Larry Dimock 
Tracy Egoscue 
Gil Aldaco 
Dave Crosley 
Aubrey Mescher 
Richard Rees 
Ken Jeske 
Henry DeHaan 

CALL TO ORDER 

Dairy 
Crops 
State of California, CIM 
Milk Producers Council 
Crops 
County of San Bernardino 
Dairy 
State of California, DOJ 
Dairy 
Dairy 

Jurupa Community Services District 
Agricultural Pool/Dairy 
Agricultural Pool/Crops 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

State of California, DOJ 
Egoscue Law Group 
City of Chino 
City of Chino 
Aspen Environmental Group 
AMEC 
California Steel industries 
Agricultural Pool/Dairy 

Chair Feenstra called the No n-Ag meeting to order at 1:38 p.m. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders. 

P9 



Agricultural Pool Meeting June 12, 2014 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held May 8, 2014 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of Apri12014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2014 through April 30, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,200.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana 

River Water Company by Jurupa Community Services District. This purchase is made 
from Santa Ana River Water Company's Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield 
first, then any additional from storage. Date of application: March 11, 2014 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 6.500 acre-feet of water from The Nicholson 
Trust by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from The Nicholson Trust's 
Annual Production Right. Date of application: May 1, 2014 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from San 
Antonio Water Company by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from San 
Antonio Water Company's storage account. Date of application: May 5, 2014 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The permanent transfer of 300.000 acre-feet of Safe Yield 
from Aqua Capital Management by Ontario City Non-Ag, effective as of the beginning of 
fiscal year 2014/15. Date of application: June 3, 2014 

(0:00:30) 
Motion by Mr. Glen Durrington, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Voluntary Agreements 

(0:01:13) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion ensued. 

(0:25:58) 
Motion by Mr. Rob Vanden Heuve/, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Voluntary Agreement draft document to be presented to Pools 
and Board for consideration at next meeting as presented, and to allow staff to 
make non-substantive changes as needed. 

P10 



Agricultural Pool Meeting June 12, 2014 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Motion Regarding Non-Agricultural Pool Quorum and Voting 
2. Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
3. EPA Water Transfer Rule 

(0:34:29) Mr. Herrema introduced Ms. Aubrey Mescher, a member of the Water Education 
Foundation's Water Leaders Class of 2014. Mr. Herrema gave a report. A discussion 
ensued. 

B. CFO REPORT 
1. Judgment Exhibit "G" Payment 

(0:50:31) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
1. Draft 2013 Land Subsidence Committee Annual Report 

(0:51 :49) Mr. Malone gave a presentation. A discussion ensued. 

D. GM REPORT 
1. Safe Yield Recalculation 
2. Max Benefit Reporting Obligation to RWQCB 

(1:12:45) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

E. AGRICULTURAL POOL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
None 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for May 2014 
2. Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
3. FY 2014/15 Pay Schedule 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Chair Feenstra called for a closed session at 2:54 p.m. 

Closed session concluded at 3:12p.m. with no reportable action. 

P11 



Agricultural Pool Meeting June 12,2014 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
6/12/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool 
6/12/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool 
6/12/14 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool 
6/17/14 Tue 2:00p.m. Land Subsidence Committee 
6/19/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Dry Year Yield 
6/19/14 Thu 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee 
6/19/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 

AND RMPU Steering Committee 
6/26/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Joint IEUA/CBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately following the 
Advisory Committee Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Feenstra adjourned the Agricultural Pool rneeting at 3:15 p.m. 

P12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR (App & Ag Pool) 
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

1. Cash Disbursements for the Month of May 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of 

May 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through 

May 31,2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through 

May 31,2014 

I. BUSINESS ITEMS- ROUTINE (Non-Ag Pool) 
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

1. Cash Disbursements for the Month of May 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of 

May 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through 

May 31,2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through 

May 31,2014 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 (May 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of May 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for May 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Non-Agricultural Pool : July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 201 4; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
July 10, 2014-Appropriative Pool
July 10, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool 
July 10, 2014 -Agricultural Pool-
July 17, 2014- Advisory Committee 
July 24, 2014-Watermaster Board-

P13 



Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of May 2014 were $548,932.12. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amounts of $119,695.71 
and $148,249.61; (check number 17819 dated May 9, 2014 and check number 17832 dated May 20, 
2014); and to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $76,339.37 (check number 17794 dated 
May 9, 2014). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- B1 

P14 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt ~Check 05/09/2014 17792 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2482 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/28/2014 2482 Database Consulting Services~ April 2014 6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 3,057.80 

TOTAL 3,057.80 

Bill Pmt ~Check 05/09/2014 17793 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 · Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

Bill 04/07/2014 4/07 Personnel Comm 4/07/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 04/08/2014 4/08 Spec Bd Mtg 4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 04/30/2014 4/30 Admin Mtg 4/30/14 Administrative Meeting w/PK 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt "Check 05/09/2014 17794 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2014 562706 562706 6078 · BHFS Legal" Miscellaneous 5,022.45 

Expenses 8575 · BHFS Legal" Non~Ag Pool 275.40 

Expenses 6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 216.00 

Expenses 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 650.00 

Expenses 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 250.00 

Expenses 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 53.76 

""C 
Expenses 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 53.76 

~ Expenses 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 53.76 
0'1 

Bill 03/31/2014 562707 Alvarez 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 1,328.40 

Personnel Committee 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 598.95 

Bill 03/31/2014 562708 562708 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 126.00 

Bill 03/31/2014 562709 562709 6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 1,411.20 

Bill 03/31/2014 562710 562710 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 2,984.40 

Bill 03/31/2014 562711 562711 6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 1,134.00 

Bill 03/31/2014 562712 562712 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 7,039.56 

Bill 03/31/2014 562713 562713 8375 · BHFS Legal~ Appropriative Pool 1,386.00 

Bill 03/31/2014 562714 562714 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 1,743.75 

Bill 03/31/2014 562715 562715 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 2,047.50 

Bill 03/31/2014 562716 562716 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 189.00 

Bill 03/31/2014 562717 562717 6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 

Bill 03/31/2014 562718 562718 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 4,473.00 

Bill 03/31/2014 562719 562719 6907.40 · Storage Agreements 1,709.55 

Bill 03/31/2014 562720 562720 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 17,747.73 

Bill 03/31/2014 562721 562721 6078.12 · CCG Motion 1,386.00 

Bill 03/31/2014 562722 562722 6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 24,396.20 

TOTAL 76,339.37 

Bill Pmt "Check 05/09/2014 17795 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309"1 000"27 44 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/30/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 359.40 

Page 1 of 12 



--!J.Pe 

TOTAL 

Bi11 Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

T~L 
~ 

C> 
Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

05/09/2014 

04/01/2014 

04/04/2014 

04/07/2014 

04/08/2014 

04/1012014 

04/17/2014 

04/2212014 

04/24/2014 

04/28/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/10/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/10/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/30/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/01/2014 

04/07/2014 

04/08/2014 

04/2212014 

04/24/2014 

04/28/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/30/2014 

Num 

17796 

4/01 Bd Offers Mtg 

4/04 Admin Mtg 

4/07 Personnel Comm 

4108 Spec Bd Mtg 

4/1 0 Appro Pool Mtg 

4/17 Advis Comm 

4122 Admin Mtg 

4/24 Board Mtg 

4/28 Court Debrief 

17797 

4/1 0 Ag Pool Mtg 

17798 

4/1 0 Ag Pool Meeting 

17799 

10629 

17800 

4/01 Bd Offers Mtg 

4/07 Personnel Comm 

4/08 Spec Bd Mtg 

4/22 Admin Mtg 

4/24 Board Mtg 

4/28 Court Debrief 

17801 

L0141957 

Name 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

DE BOOM, NATHAN 

DURRINGTON, GLEN 

EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 

ELIE, STEVEN 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursements For The Month of 
May 2014 

Toner cartridges 

Memo 

4/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 

4/04/14 Administrative Meeting w/PK 

4/07/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 

4/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

4/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

4/22/14 Administrative Meeting w/PK 

4/24/14 Board Meeting 

4/28/14 Court Debriefing Meeting re 4/25 Hearing 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

4/1 0/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

4/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

10629 

Ag Pool Legal Services M April 2014 

4/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 

4/07/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 

4/22/14 Administrative Meeting w/PK 

4/24/14 Board Meeting 

4/28/14 Court debriefing re 4/25 court hearing 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL L0141957 

Original invoice paid short by $20.00 

Account 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012- Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend MSpecial 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7108.4 ·Hydraulic ControlMLab Svcs 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

235.98 

595.38 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

1,125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

9,900.00 

9,900.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

750.00 

20.00 

Page 2 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 20.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2014 17802 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/01/2014 4/01 Bd Offers Chair 4/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/08/2014 4/08 Special Board 4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ·Special 125.00 

Bill 04/10/2014 4/10 Ag Pool Mtg 4/10/14Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ·Special 125.00 

Bill 04/24/2014 4/24 Board Mtg 4/24/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2014 17803 HALL, PETE• 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/08/2014 4/08 Special Board 4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/10/2014 4/10 Appro Pool Mtg 4/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/10/2014 4/10 Ag Pool Mtg 4/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/15/2014 4/15 Budget Wkshp 4/15/14 Budget Workshop 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/17/2014 4/17 Advis Comm 4/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/17/2014 4/17 Joint Projects 4/17/14 IEUA/CBWM Joint Projects Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/22/2014 4/22 Budget Wkshp 4/22/14 Budget Workshop 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 04/24/2014 4/24 Board Mtg 4/24/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TO"''- 1,000.00 
...... 
-.1 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2014 17804 HOGAN LOVELLS 2812884 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/30/2014 2812884 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services- March 2014 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 7,687.40 

TOTAL 7,687.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2014 17805 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/10/2014 4/10 Ag Pool Mtg 4/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt ~Check 05/09/2014 17806 JESKE, KEN Board Member Compensation 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/24/2014 4/24 Board Mtg 4/24/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2014 17807 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/10/2014 4/10 Ag Pool Mtg 4/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt ~Check 05/09/2014 17808 KUHN, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/08/2014 4/08 Spec Bd Mtg 4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Page 3 of 12 



Type 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

TOTAL 

Bill Prot -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Prot -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

"""0 Bill 
~ 

00 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

04/15/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/28/2014 

05!09/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/25/2014 

0510912014 

04130/2014 

05109/2014 

04/10/2014 

04/17/2014 

04/24/2014 

05109/2014 

04/30/2014 

Num 

4/15 Budget Wkshp 

4/23 Admin Mtg 

4/28 Court Debrief 

17809 

17810 

40273994 

17811 

2014050100 

17812 

4/10 Ag Pool Mtg 

4/17 Joint Projects 

4/24 Board Mtg 

17813 

15968141 

Name 

LOPEZ, AL 

OFFICE TEAM 

PAYCHEX 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Memo 

4/15/14 Budget Workshop 

4/23/14 Administrative Meeting w/PK 

4/28/14 Court debriefing re 4/25 court hearing 

VOID: Board Member Compensation 

40273994 

Week ending 4/25/2014 

2014050100 

April 2014 

4/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

4/17/14 !EUAICBWM Joint Projects Meeting 

4/24/14 Board Meeting 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 15968141 

Pool agendas call on 4/01 

Pool agendas call on 4/01 

Pool agendas call on 4/01 

Call on 4/02 

Personnel committee call on 4/07 

Special board meeting call on 4/08 

Pool mtgs check call on 4/09 

Pool mtgs check call on 4/09 

Pool mtgs check call on 4/09 

Non-Ag pool meeting call on 4/10 

Watermaster coordination call on 4/14 

Watermaster coordination call on 4/14 

Call regarding new telephone system on 4/17 

Waterrnaster coordination call on 4/21 

Budget workshop call on 4/22 

Call on 4/23 to discuss board meeting 

Conf Fee- General 

Account 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017.2 ·Office Specialist Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 · Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6141.2 ·Committee Meetings 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6022 ·Telephone 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6022 ·Telephone 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

500.00 

784.00 

784.00 

395.26 

395.26 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

4.40 

4.40 

4.40 

4.33 

17.35 

26.51 

4.69 

4.69 

4.69 

35.45 

24.24 

19.20 

30.33 

18.76 

14.73 

39.70 

49.00 

Page 4 of12 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill ., Bill 
~ 

«> Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt MCheck 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

05/09/2014 

04/26/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/30/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/30/2014 

Num 

17814 

04/26/2014 

17815 

8029642040 

17816 

7076224530355049 

05/09/2014 17817 

04/08/2014 4/08 Spec Bd Mtg 

04/24/2014 

04/28/2014 

05/09/2014 

04/10/2014 

05/09/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

4/24 Board Meeting 

4/28 Court Debrief 

17818 

4/1 0 Ag Pool Mtg 

17819 

2014070 

2014071 

2014072 

2014073 

2014074 

2014075 

2014076 

2014077 

2014078 

2014079 

2014080 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Name Memo 

Conf Fee - Confidential 

Basic fee 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLJC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for04/13/14--04/26/14 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

UNION76 

VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

8029642040 

Black toner cartridge 

7076-2245-3035-5049 

Fuel- April 2014 

6311 

4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 

4/24/14 Board Meeting 

4/28/14 Court debriefing re 4/25 court hearing 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

4/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

2014070 

2014071 

2014072 

2014073 

2014074 

2014075 

2014076 

2014077 

2014078 

Michael C. Carpenter 

2014079 

2014080 

Account 

6022 ·Telephone 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend MSpecial 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.71 · OBMPMData Req.MCBWM Staff 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd LeveiMChino Hills ASR 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7107.6 · Grd Levei-ContractSvcs 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

49.00 

4.06 

359.93 

6,941.27 

6,941.27 

86.39 

86.39 

362.76 

362.76 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

5,689.36 

2,733.03 

4,218.75 

736.25 

8,608.75 

11,472.14 

1,732.50 

1,994.90 

9,466.40 

4,583.36 

208.00 

15,109.25 

Page 5 of12 



Type 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

-c Check 
N 
0 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

05110/2014 

05/15/2014 

05115/2014 

05/06/2014 

05/15/2014 

Num -2014081 

2014082 

2014083 

2014084 

2014085 

2014086 

05/10/2014 

05/15/2014 

17820 

504 

17821 

04/17/2014 4117 Advisory Comm 

05/20/2014 

05/14/2014 

05/20/2014 

05/05/2014 

17822 

000198 

17823 

7707 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

2014081 

2014082 

2014083 

Memo 

Michael C. Carpenter 

2014084 

2014085 

2014086 

Payroll and Txaes for 04/27/14-05/10/14 Payroll and Txaes for 04/27/14-05/10/14 

Direct Deposits for 04/27114-05/10/14 

Employee Garnishments for 04/27/14-05/10/14 

Payroll Taxes for 04127/14-05/10/14 

Payroll Checks for 04/27/14-05/10/14 

Account 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 

7303 · PE3&5-Engineering 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 

7403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 

7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 

7108.31 ·Hydraulic Control- PBHSP 

6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

lCMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

457 Employee Deductions for 04/27/14-05110/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee Deductions for 04/27/14-05/10/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Service Charge 

LIATTI & ASSOCIATES 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

Service Charge 

Service Charge 

504 

0&0 Coverage for 05/14114-06/30/14 

0&0 Coverage for 07/01/14-05/31/15 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

4/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT' 0279685 

Prepayment~ June 2014 

May 2014 

BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS IN n01 

Hardware and sofuvare support 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6039.1 ·Banking Service Charges 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6080 · Insurance 

1401 ·Prepaid lnsurance-Pkg 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 

60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6054 · Computer Sofuvare 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

983.03 

322.50 

14,517.68 

11,300.00 

3,488.75 

4,225.11 

18,305.95 

119,695.71 

20,902.79 

349.16 

7,595.08 

1,032.27 

3,225.20 

1,005.71 

34,110.21 

465.33 

465.33 

559.75 

6,250.55 

6,810.30 

125.00 

125.00 

100.37 

113.33 

213.70 

107.39 

107.39 

Page 6 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17824 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81159063 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/30/2014 81159063 81159063 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

81159063 7101.4 · Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17825 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/30/2014 L0165424 L0165424 7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 440.00 

Bill 04/30/2014 L0164759 L0164759 7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 1,592.00 

TOTAL 2,032.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17826 OFFICE TEAM 40351029 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/02/2014 40351029 Week ending 5/02/2014 6017.2 · Office Specialist Services 931.00 

TOTAL 931.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17827 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 05/10/2014 05/10/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 04/27/14-05/10/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,049.06 

TOTAL 7,049.06 

-o Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17828 R&D PEST SERVICES 0177074 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

~Bill 05/12/2014 0177074 Continuing treatment for ants 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 85.00 

TOTAL 85.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17829 VERIZON BUSINESS 68624431 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/15/2014 68624431 68624431 6053 · Internet Expense 1,628.77 

TOTAL 1,628.77 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17830 VERIZON WIRELESS 9724662636 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/14/2014 9724662636 Monthly service 6022 ·Telephone 320.03 

TOTAL 320.03 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17831 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/12/2014 11882 Dental premium~ May 2014 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 30.00 

TOTAL 30.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2014 17832 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/30/2014 2014110 2014110 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1,728.03 

Bill 04/30/2014 2014111 2014111 6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 690.00 

Bill 04/30/2014 2014112 2014112 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 218.75 

Bill 04/30/2014 2014113 2014113 6906.72 · OBMP~Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 288.75 

Bill 04/30/2014 2014114 2014114 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1,948.75 

Page 7 of 12 



Type 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

""C Bill Pmt -Check 

N Bill 

"' 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

05/21/2014 

04/30/2014 

05/21/2014 

Num Name -2014115 

2014116 

2014117 

2014118 

2014119 

2014120 

2014121 

2014122 

2014123 

2014124 

2014125 

2014126 

2014127 

17833 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-X.XXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

2014115 

2014116 

2014117 

Neva Ridge 

2014119 

Memo 

Michael C. Carpenter 

Anderson Air Conditioning 

Parsons Brinkerhoff, Inc. 

2014120 

2014121 

2014122 

2014123 

2014124 

2014125 

2014126 

2014127 

X.XXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Headset extension cable 

Replacement coffee brewer for office 

Account 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

71 07.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7109.3 ·Recharge & Well- Engineering 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 

7 402 · PE4-Engineering 

7108.7 · Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 

6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

Cable for new phone system extension 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

Lunch for Administrative Professionals Day 6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

PKseminar 6192 ·Training & Seminars 

PK meeting w/Bob Craig 6312 · Meeting Expenses 

Hotei-PK-CCWAS Climate Change/Grdwtr Wkshp 6192 ·Training & Seminars 

PK meeting w/ Bill Mathis 6013 ·Human Resources Services 

Car renta!~PK-CCWAS Workshop 6191 · Conferences- General 

Airport parking-PK-CCWAS Workshop 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Gas-rental car-PK-CCWAS Workshop 6191 ·Conferences- General 

PK meeting w/ Curtis Paxton 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

PK meeting w/steve Elie 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

Supplies for court hearing prep meeting 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

Supplies for court hearing prep meeting 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

PK meeting w/Bob Bowcock 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

PK meeting w/Rosemary Haering 8312 · Meeting Expenses 

Goodbye lunch for staff- Annette leaving 6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

17834 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due June 1, 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

3,976.25 

9,173.75 

2,227.50 

56,000.00 

1,763.20 

8,696.37 

1,626.00 

2,970.00 

862.00 

955.30 

9,702.46 

4,362.50 

161.25 

10,726.25 

1,438.75 

28,733.75 

148,249.61 

6.47 

243.75 

61.75 

172.97 

35.27 

39.30 

171.68 

25.59 

193.54 

39.63 

6.74 

26.41 

41.35 

9.26 

43.38 

29.66 

16.73 

81.56 

1,245.04 

Page 8 of 12 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt --Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

...., 
~ Bill Pmt -Check 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

05/20/2014 

05!21/2014 

04/17/2014 

05/21/2014 

05/14/2014 

05/21/2014 

05/19/2014 

05/21/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/21/2014 

05/10/2014 

05/2412014 

05/27/2014 

04/30/2014 

05/2712014 

05/20/2014 

17835 

17836 

13540 

17837 

0111802 

17838 

Num 

17839 

0034800145 

05/24/2014 

17840 

992 

17841 

06203269 

Name 

DGO AUTO DETAILING 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Memo 

Lease due June 1, 2014 

Wash 3 trucks on 4/17/14 

GROOMAN'S PUMP & WELL DRILLING, INC. 13540 

13540 

LEGAL SHIELD 

STAULA, MARY L 

UNITED HEAL THCARE 

Payroll and Taxes for 05/11/14-05124/14 

111802 

Employee deductions- May 2014 

Retiree Medical 

0034800145 

Dental premium- June 2014 

Payroll and Taxes for 05/11/14-05/24/14 

Direct Deposit for 05/11/14-05/24/14 

Garnishments for 05/11/14-05/24/14 

Payroll Taxes for 05/11/14-05/24/14 

Payroll Checks for 05/11/14-05/24/14 

Account 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.4 · Grdwtr Qual-Contract Svc 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 · Other Employee Insurance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 ·Retiree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

457 Employee deductions for 05/11/14-05/24/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401(a) Employee deductions for 05/11/14-05/24/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

DC LAW 

TWTELECOM 

992 

Ag Pool Legal Services- April 2014 

06203269 

06203269 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

6,160.00 

6,160.00 

75.00 

75.00 

460.00 

460.00 

51.80 

51.80 

28.49 

28.49 

791.50 

791.50 

19,473.47 

345.40 

6,610.53 

881.98 

3,173.30 

1,018.87 

31,503.55 

210.00 

210.00 

1,688.06 

1,688.06 

Page 9 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17842 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/27/2014 Audit progress billing- May 2014 6062 · Audit Services 4,415.00 

TOTAL 4,415.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17843 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/30/2014 89921 Adobe Photoshop software 6054 · Computer Software 106.92 

Bill 04/30/2014 89777 Replacement laptop hard drive 6055 · Computer Hardware 81.00 

TOTAL 187.92 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17844 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15314347 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/27/2014 15314347 Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64 

TOTAL 3,221.64 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17845 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30371 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/21/2014 10-30371 May 2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00 

Annex-May2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 75.00 

Annex- April2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 75.00 

TOTAL 1,015.00 

""C 

"' . .,J:::. B1ll Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17846 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 487 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/27/2014 487 IT Consulting services- May 2014 6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 2,625.00 

TOTAL 2,625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17847 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY 1012 · B.ank of America Gen't Ckg 

Bill 12/16/2013 Replace voided check 17505 dated 01/06/2014 5105 · Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 20,807.46 

TOTAL 20,807.46 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17848 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/27/2014 00-649299-0009 Policy# 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 523.12 

TOTAL 523.12 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17849 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-13 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/27/2014 1970970-13 Premium on account 5/26/14-6/26/14 60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 786.38 

TOTAL 786.38 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17850 TELECOM SERVICES 5820 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 5820 To replace check #17371, lost in mail 6022 ·Telephone 110.00 

TOTAL 110.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17851 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. VOID: 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 10 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2014 17852 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/01/2014 08-k2 213849 Disposal service for June 2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17853 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 2493 Database services- May 2014 6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 3,680.00 

TOTAL 3,680.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17854 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- May 2014 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 90.51 

TOTAL 90.51 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17855 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8111 05/28/2014 1394950143 Medical premium- June 2014 60182.1 · Medical Insurance 7,873.46 

TOTAL 7,873.46 

-o Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17856 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
N 

Bill 05/28/2014 Wash 4 trucks on 5/28/14 6177 · Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 100.00 C11 
TOTAL 100.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17857 OIRECTV 019447404 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 019447404 5/19/14- 6/18/14 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 105.98 

TOTAL 105.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17858 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 05/24/2014 05/24/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 05/11/14-05/24/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,123.08 

TOTAL 7,123.08 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17859 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8029910144 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 8029910144 Toner 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 202.43 

Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 5.99 

TOTAL 208.42 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17860 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 001017890001 Vision Insurance premium- June 2014 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 112.18 

TOTAL 112.18 

Bill Pmt -Check 05/29/2014 17861 LIATTI & ASSOCIATES 510 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page11 of12 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

""0 

"" 0> 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

General Journal 

Date 

05/28/2014 

05/29/2014 

05/28/2014 

05/31/2014 

510 

17862 

7718662 

Num 

05/31/2014 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

May 2014 

Memo Account 

Brokerage fee for insurances - 06/26/14-06/30/14 6085 · Business Insurance Package 

Brokerage fee for insurances- 07/01/14-06/25/15 1405 · Prepaid Ins-Bus Pkg Policy 

PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANY 7718662 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Commercial General Liability- 06/26/14-06/30/14 6085 ·Business Insurance Package 

Commercial General Liability- 07/01/14-06/25/15 1405 ·Prepaid Ins-Bus Pkg Policy 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - May 2014 

Commercial Inland Marine- 06/26/14-06/30/14 6085 ·Business Insurance Package 

Commercial Inland Marine- 07/01/14-06/25/15 1405 ·Prepaid Ins-Bus Pkg Policy 

Commercial Auto- 06/26/14-06/30/14 6085 ·Business Insurance Package 

Commercial Auto- 07/01/14-06/25/15 1405 ·Prepaid Ins-Bus Pkg Policy 

Ultimate Coverage- 06/26/14-06/30/14 6085 ·Business Insurance Package 

Ultimate Coverage- 07/01/14-06/25/15 1405 ·Prepaid Ins-Bus Pkg Policy 

Terrorism Risk- 06/26/14-06/30/14 6085 ·Business Insurance Package 

Terrorism Risk- 07/01/14-06/25/15 1405 · Prepaid Ins-Bus Pkg Policy 

Umbrella Liability- 06/26/14-06/30/14 6085 · Business Insurance Package 

Umbrella Liability- 07/01/14-06/25/15 1405 · Prepaid Ins-Bus Pkg Policy 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- May 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- May 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - May 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- May 2014 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

22.60 

1,627.12 

1,649.72 

80.08 

5,765.92 

1.37 

98.63 

64.50 

4,643.70 

35.62 

2,564.38 

1.47 

105.53 

42.96 

3,093.04 

16,497.20 

573.08 

573.08 

76.25 

1,222.41 

548,932.12 

Page 12 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (May 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of May 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for May 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
July 10, 2014 -Appropriative Pool
July 10, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool
July 10, 2014 -Agricultural Pool-
July 17, 2014 - Advisory Committee -
July 24, 2014- Watermaster Board-

P27 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report 62 
Page2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursement during the month of May 2014 was $1,245.04. This payment was processed by 
check number 17833 dated May 21, 2014. The monthly charges for May 2014 were for routine and 
customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - 62 

P28 



"1J 

"" CD 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Num 

05121/2014 

04/30/2014 

Date Name 

17833 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

May 2014 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Headset extension cable 

Replacement coffee brewer for office 

Cable for new phone system extension 

Lunch for Administrative Professionals Day 

PK seminar 

PK meeting w/ Bob Craig 

Hotei~PK~CCWAS Climate Change/Grd'NI:r Wkshp 

PK meeting w/ Bill Mathis 

Car rentai~PK~CCWAS Workshop 

Airport parking~PK~CCWAS Workshop 

Gas~rental car~PK~CCWAS Workshop 

PK meeting w/ Curtis Paxton 

PK meeting w/ Steve Elie 

Supplies for court hearing prep meeting 

Supplies for court hearing prep meeting 

PK meeting w/ Bob Bowcock 

PK meeting w/ Rosemary Haering 

Goodbye lunch for staff- Annette leaving 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

6013 · Human Resources Services 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- B2 

Paid Amount 

6.47 

243.75 

61.75 

172.97 

35.27 

39.30 

171.68 

25.59 

193.54 

39.63 

6.74 

26.41 

41.35 

9.26 

43.38 

29.66 

16.73 

81.56 

1,245.04 

Page 1 of 1 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTiONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P30 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2013 through May 31 ,2014 - Financial Report B3 (May 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 
through May 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in 
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 201 4; Receive and File 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
July 10, 201 4 - Appropriative Pool 
July 10, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool
July 10, 2014 -Agricultural Pool-
July 17, 2014 -Advisory Committee 
July 24, 2014 - Watermaster Board-

P31 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2013 through May 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2013/14 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report- 83 

P32 



Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 
Watermaster Board~Advisory Committee 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense~ Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Debt Service 
Basin Recharge Improvements 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses 

Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 

Allocate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 
1§cate Debt Service to App Pool 

Wcultural Expense Transfer* 
Total Expenses 

Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 
Non~Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non~Ag Pool Water 
Interest Revenue 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater-Replenishment 

Interest Expense- CaiPERS Side Fund 
Refund-Excess Reserves 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capital, July 1, 2013 
Working Capital, End Of Period 

12/13 Assessable Production 
12/13 Production Percentages 

I 
WATERMASTER 

ADMINISTRATION 

153,036 

153,036 

1,221,063 
182,223 

1,403,286 
(1,250,250) 
1,250,250 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH MAY 31, 2014 

OPTIMUM 

1,210,732 
1,967,739 

311,245 
89,136 

3,578,851 
(3,578,851) 

3,267,607 
311,245 

6,301,470 
9,965 

6,311,435 

128,553 

128,553 

888,948 
2,323,321 

311,245 

899 

899 

186 
168,632 

168,632 

317,642 
830,176 

1,316,450 (1,316,450) 
4,968,517 186 
1,342,918 713 

421,361 
3,873,239 
2,483,330 

(3,873,239) 

(9,493) 

2,895,198 

251,300 
318 

251,618 

87,661 

87,661 

43,661 

114,109 

245,431 
6,187 

24,865 

(2,491) 

22,374 

974 

(475,528) 

(474,555) 

Financial Report - 83 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

6,552,770 
11,182 

153,036 

6,716,988 

1,221,063 
182,223 

186 
384,847 

1,210,732 
1,967,739 

311,245 
89,136 

5,367,170 

5,367,170 
1,349,819 

446,227 
3,873,239 
2,483,330 

974 

(3,873,239) 

(475,528) 

(11 ,984) 

2,443,018 

I 
AMENDED I 
BUDGET 

2013-2014 

6,602,605 
29,700 

154,581 
0 
0 

6,786,886 

840,399 
205,657 

400 
599,649 

1,407,798 
3,628,076 

456,093 
655,544 

0 
10,000 

7,803,616 

7,803,616 
(1,016,730) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,792,837 4,238,116 713 28,561 (474,555) 3,792,837 (1,016,730) 

4,759,923 478,917 156,647 667,399 158,251 1,763 6,222,901 
8,998,039 479 631 185 209 192,844 158,251 1,763 10,015 737 10,015,737 

96,433.754 
71.102% 

34,458.009 
25.406% 

4,736.325 
3.492% 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

135,628.088 
100.000% 

Page 1 of 2 



WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH MAY31, 2014 

OPTIMUM 

N:IAdmlmstrationiMeotlngs- Agond"" & Mlnutoo\2014\Staff Lollers\{20140710 - 83 Combining Sohedule_May 2014.Jcls]Jui2013·Ma)l2014 

'"tl 
c.:> 

""" 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- B3 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2014 through May 31 , 
2014- Financial Report 84 (May 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of May 1, 2014 through May 31 , 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 
2014 through May 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: July 10, 201 4; Receive and File 
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
July 10, 2014 -Appropriative Pool
July 10, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool 
July 10, 2014-Agricultural Pool -
July 17, 2014 -Advisory Committee -
July 24, 2014 - Watermaster Board-

P35 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014 is provided to 
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CaiTRUST) and on 
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report 
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the 
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also 
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, 
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B4 

P36 



""tl 
c..:> 
-..J 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MAY 1, 2014 THROUGH MAY 31, 2014 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account- Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund- Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 
Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 4/30/2014 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 5/31/2014 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 557,253 $ 
225,624 

0 (85,670) 
(548,932) 85,670 

$ 500 $ 233,945 $ 

$ $ (323,308) $ 

5/31/2014 
4/30/2014 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 8,598,038 

$ 8,598,038 

$ -

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

233,945 

Totals 

9,155,791 
225,624 
(85,670) 

(463,262) 

8,832,483 

$ ___ @2_3,308) 

Financial Report- 84 

$ 500 

233,945 
8,598,038 

$ 8,832,483 
9,155,791 

$ (323,308) 

$ 
906,196 

(704,693) 
(89,314) 

8,167 
(443,664} 

$ (323,308} 

Page 1 of 2 



IJ 
w 
(X) 

Effective 
Date Transaction 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MAY 1, 2014 THROUGH MAY 31, 2014 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Days to Interest 
Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS =$"============== 

*The earnings rate for L.A.I.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.23% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended March 31, 2014. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 8,598,038 

$ 8,598,038 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
May 31, 2014 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~s.:~~ 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings- Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140710 - B4 Treasurers Report_May 2014.xfs]May 2014 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - B4 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31 , 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (May 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2013 through 
May 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Buqget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through 
May 31,2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
July 10, 2014 -Appropriative Pool -
July 10, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool 
July 10, 2014 -Agricultural Pool -
July 17, 2014- Advisory Committee 
July 24, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 14 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the October 2013 meetings as a result of increased 
costs related to the Wineville Proof of Concept Project. The Watermaster Board approved Budget 
Amendment Form (A-13-1 0-01) on October 24, 2013. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-1 0-01) in the 
amount of $62,150 increased the Amended FY 2013/14 budget from $7,531,466 to $7,593,616. Budget 
Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending 
November 30, 2013, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $62,150 was included in 
account (7209.2) Wineville Basin. 

The second Budget Amendment was approved during the February 2014 meetings as a result of 
increased labor cost related to a Personnel Matter and unbudgeted Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 
legal costs. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) on February 27, 
2014. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) in the amount of $210,000 increased the FY 2013/14 
Amended budget from $7,593,616 to $7,803,616. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was recorded 
to the accounting records for the accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this 
financial report. The amount of $60,000 was included in the budget under account (6015) Miscellaneous 
Payments, $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6073) BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters, 
and $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation. 

A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 2014 meetings as a result of increased 
engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe Yield recalculation efforts. The 
Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on March 27, 2014. The Budget 
Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted the budget amounts between 
the OBMP Engineering Services accounts. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the 
Engineering Services budget by $95,000 but did not change the "Amended" Budget amount from 
$7,803,616. Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the 
accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this financial report. 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the eleven months ending May 31, 2014, all but six categories were at or below 
the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $2,081,325 or 27.9% below the (YTD) 
Budgeted Expenses of $7,448,494. The six categories above budget were the Watermaster 
Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (601 O's) over budget by the amount of $131 ,253; Insurance 
expenses (6080's) over budget by the amount of $8,094; Conferences and Seminars expenses (51 90's) 
over budget by the amount of $1 ,237; Watermaster Board expenses (6300's) over budget by $18,409; 
Appropriative Pool expenses (8300's) over budget by $3,567; and OBMP expenses (6900's) over budget 
by $19,571. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's) are not the 
grand total of all Watermaster salary costs. The category (6010's) captures the portion of the total 
Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific Administrative tasks. The consolidated 
Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail within their specific sections. 

The Insurance budget was developed by Watermaster staff with the assumption of maintaining the 
existing levels of business insurance coverage as the previous fiscal years. There was no intent to add 
any new coverage(s). However, it was decided that Watermaster should apply and purchase Directors 

P40 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

and Officers Liability Insurance, which had not been part of the Watermaster insurance policies in the 
past. The application for coverage was submitted by our insurance broker to approximately ten to fifteen 
insurance carriers in June 2013 and Watermaster was accepted and approved for coverage. The cost of 
the D&O coverage was approximately $7,500 which included the annual broker fee. For the June 2014 
closing, a Budget Transfer Form will be submitted to adjust this budget category shortfall. 

The Conferences and Seminars budget was developed by Watermaster stall with the assumption of 
specific stall attending authorized conferences, seminars and training functions. The fiscal year budget 
was approved at $14,000 and consolidated expenses are over that amount by $1,237 or 8.8%. The 
additional costs can be attributed to the training and study related costs for two Watermaster 
administrative employees to take the certification testing for the International Association of Administrative 
Professionals (IMP). During the month of June, Watermaster was notified by IMP that both 
Watermaster employees successfully passed their certifications. It is anticipated that for the June 2014 
closing, a Budget Transfer Form will be submitted to adjust this budget category. 

On February 24, 2014, a Watermaster Board briefing was held at the Chino Basin Water Conservation 
District office. The purpose of the briefing was to give the Board, Alternates, and Pool Chairs a solid 
understanding of the framework for their decisions. The topics included the Watermaster legal framework 
overview, Board role, staff functions, major achievements, current topics, and future considerations. Prior 
to the Watermaster Board briefing, the monthly Board expenses were tracking just slightly below the 
budget with regards to the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal costs. On April 8, 2014, a Special 
Watermaster Board meeting was called to discuss the Safe Yield Recalculation status report to the Court. 
This Special Board meeting was not scheduled or assumed as part of the FY 2013/14 budget for legal 
services. The budgeted Watermaster stall hours allocated towards the Watermaster Board function had 
been running under budget Y-T-D. However, as a direct result of the unbudgeted additional Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck labor hours/costs related to the preparation and presentation of the Board briefing, 
and the status report to the Court for the Safe Yield Recalculation, this category is now over budget by 
$18,409 or 13.3% as of May 31, 2014. It is anticipated that for the June 2014 closing, a Budget Transfer 
Form will be submitted to adjust this budget category shortfall. 

As a direct result of additional consulting services expenses related to the Safe Yield Recalculation 
efforts, the Appropriative Pool Administrative expense section (8300's) is over budget by $3,567 or 2.9%. 
It is anticipated that for the June 2014 closing, a Budget Transfer Form will be submitted to adjust this 
budget category. 

As of May 31, 2014, the OBMP expense section (6900's) is over budget by $19,571 or 1.8% as a direct 
result of continuing unbudgeted legal expenses for the Safe Yield Recalculation process. The OBMP 
expenses are discussed in greater detail within their specific section listed on pages 7 through 8. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be 
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster 
staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and Jess time on specific OBMP or project related 
areas. The additional administrative tasks are reflected in account 6011 (WM Staff Salaries), which is 
over budget by $100,225 or 20.5%. When the FY 2013/14 budget was developed, basic assumptions 
were used in allocating how stall's time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The stalling 
dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When 
actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be 
created. This is what is currently occurring within the Administrative Salary/Benefit costs category. 

As of May 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $15,226 or 1.1% below the (YTD) 
budgeted amount of $1,342,452. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of May 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents 

P41 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 4 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

(FTE's). For the months of July 2013 through November 2013, the vacant Executive Assistant position 
was being filled by a temporary employee from an Employment Agency. Those temporary employee 
costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses listed below in account (6017.1) Temp Services
Executive Assistant. With regards to the Executive Assistant position, the position was filled by Anna 
Truong who started officially as a Watermaster employee on Wednesday, December 4, 2013. Bianca 
Ruiz was on a 12-week maternity/FMLA leave effective February 10, 2014 and her position had been 
temporarily filled using an employment agency. The temporary employee costs are included as part of 
the Salaries expenses listed below in account (6017.2) Temp Services-Office Specialist Services. Bianca 
returned to work from FMLA leave on Monday, May 5, 2014. 

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of May 31, 2014. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of 
Budget' columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual 
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete 
format. The following details are provided: 

Ju1'13- May '14 Jul '13- May '14 FY2013!14 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 · WM Staff Salaries 647,060.83 538,322.68 108,738.15 120.2% 585,623.00 

6011.2 · WMStaff- Admin. Paid Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6015 · Miscellaneous Payments 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100.0% 60,000.00 

6017.1 · Temp Services- Executive Assistant 53,274.46 0.00 53,274.46 100.0% 0.00 

6017.2 ·Temp Services- Office Specialist Services 12,017.25 0.00 12,017.25 100.0% 0.00 

6201 • Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 12,456.10 18,171.35 -5,715.25 68.55% 19,768.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board- WM Staff Salaries 26,885.83 30,609.47 -3,723.64 87.84% 33,299.00 

8301 ·Appropriative Pool- WM Staff Salaries 22,620.83 24,978.26 -2,357.43 90.56% 27,173.00 

8401 ·Agricultural Pool- WM Staff Salaries 20,059.67 21,475.07 -1,415.40 93.41% 23,362.00 

8501 • Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 9,317.46 13,065.95 -3,748.49 71.31% 14,214.00 

6901 • OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 131,779.43 194,775.81 -62,996.38 67.66% 211,890.00 

7101.1 · Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 63,518.68 74,364.85 -10,846.17 85.42% 80,899.00 

7102.1 · In-line Meter- WM Staff Salaries 4,102.13 9,781.53 -5,679.40 41.94% 10,641.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality- WM Staff Salaries 41,212.49 59,070.69 -17,858.20 69.77% 64,261.00 

7104.1 · Grdwater Level- WM Staff Salaries 41,566.13 54,708.02 -13,141.89 75.98% 59,515.00 

7105.1 · Sur Wtr Qual- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7107.1 · Grd Level Monitoring- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7108.1 · Hydraulic Control- WM Staff Salaries 1,990.52 2,164.79 -174.27 91.95% 2,355.00 

7108.11 · Prado Basin- WM Staff Salaries 5,719.30 7,008.83 -1,289.53 81.6% 7,646.00 

7201 · Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 19,381.57 48,031.65 -28,650.08 40.35% 52,252.00 

7301 · PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 660.40 12,928.98 w12,268,58 5.11% 14,065.00 

7401 · PE4. WM Staff Salaries 3,476.41 7,870.45 -4,394.04 44.17% 8,562.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7- WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 0.00 5,675.33 -5,675.33 0.0% 6,174.00 

7501 · PE6&7 - WM Staff Salaries 224.28 3,730.24 -3,505.96 6.01% 4,058.00 

7601 · PE8&9 - WM Staff Salaries 3,674.66 17,417.58 -13,742.92 21.1% 18,948.00 

7701 · Inactive Well - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 1,180 998.43 1,204,151.53 -23,153.10 98.08% 1,304,705.00 

60185 · Vacation 79,622.95 55,293.33 24,329.62 144.0% 60,320.00 

60185.2 · Comp Time Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

60185.3 ·Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

60186 · Sick Leave 15,855.07 39,699.00 -23,843.93 39.94% 43,308.00 

60186.1 · Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
60187 · Holidays 50,749.04 43,308.00 7,441.04 117.18% 43,308.00 

Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 146 227.06 138,300.33 7,926.73 105.73% 148,936.00 

Total WM Salary Costs 1,327,225.49 1,342,451.86 -15,226.37 98.87% 1,451,641.00 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

As of May 31, 2014, the total (YTD) BHFS legal expenses are $96,692 or 11.4% above the (YTD) 
budgeted amount of $851,287. No one category or expense line item was the direct result of the budget 

P42 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 5 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

overage. Some of the specific legal categories were under budget for the month, while other categories 
were over the budget. 

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would 
occur during FY 2013/14. The total budget was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would 
be re·quired to complete the specific tasks by the hourly rate. Unfortunately, three specific activities were 
never included as part of the budget when initially developed and approved, and while another activity 
was anticipated and budgeted for, it was not budgeted at the level of legal support required. These 
activities were Personnel Matters (6073), CCG Motion (6078. 12), Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42), and 
RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43). Budget Amendment Form A-13-12-01 in the amount of 
$150,000 was approved by the Watermaster Board on February 27, 2014. This Budget Amendment 
allocated $75,000 to account (6073) Personnel Matters and $75,000 to account (6907.42) Safe Yield 
Recalculation. 

CCG Motion, Safe Yield Recalculation and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion: As new legal activities are 
established, an account code is developed and assigned to capture the costs. To date, there have been 
three new accounts created. As of May 31, 2014 the CCG Motion (6078.12) has cumulative year-to-date 
costs of $75, 127; Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $181 ,514; and 
RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $164,211. Please note 
these costs were not anticipated or expected when the FY 2013/14 legal services budget was developed 
and approved. The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to 
account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of February 28, 2014. 

Personnel Matters: As reported during the current monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed an 
appeal with CaJPERS regarding Ca!PERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected the 
base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There have 
been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting Ca!PERS determination. On December 9, 2013 
Ca!PERS notified the attorneys of record that the Ca!PERS Legal Office received the case on November 
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent 
Ca!PERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy, 
Senior Staff Attorney for Ca!PERS. Aside from the Alvarez appeal and a separate issue, a former 
employee's attorney had recently informed Watermaster of a potential wrongful termination suit against 
Watermaster. AS of May 31, 2014 both activities totaled $88,061 and these activities were not part of the 
original fiscal year budget amount of $757,490. As reported during the Watermaster Board meeting of 
December 19, 2013 after the closed session, the wrongful termination matter has been settled through 
mediation in December, 2013. These two separate legal activity expenses are recorded under Personnel 
Matters (6073). The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to 
account (6073) BHFS Legal-Personnel Matters as of February 28, 2014. 

The anticipated activity for this category was the General Manager's annual evaluation, along with the 
development of the General Manager's employment contract. All of the ongoing employment related 
costs for the General Manager was budgeted at $7,000. The cost to date for the employment contract 
was $6,084 and the cost for the General Manager's annual evaluation was $7,799. The total activity for 
this category was $13,883. 

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of May 31, 2014, was 
$12,625 or 4.3% below the budgeted amount of $293,204. 

As approved during the June 2013 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting for 
the month of July 2013 were not held. However, there were several other special and confidential 
meetings held during the month of July for the Appropriative Pool, Agricultural Pool and Board. As a 
result, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575) 
were lower than budgeted. Overall, this category of legal expenses as of May 31, 2014 was $13,606 or 
6.8% below the budgeted amount of $200,420. 

P43 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

The OBMP legal expenses were above the budget for the month. As mentioned above, there were two 
new accounts added to the OBMP section. The accounts were the Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) 
and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43). Only the Safe Yield Recalculation has budget dollars 
allocated in the amount of $75,000 as a result of Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01). The Recharge 
Master Plan legal expenses were $53,538 or 134.9% above the budget of $39,700. As of May 31, 2014 
the category of OBMP legal expenses was $122,923 or 34.4% above the budgeted amount of $357,663. 

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of May 31, 
2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the 
"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month 
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and 
complete format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '13- May '14 Jul '13- May '14 FY 2013/14 
Actual Bu~et $Over Bud~et % ofBud~et Annual BuS~et 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 · BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 5,397.49 34,397.92 ~29,000.43 15.69% 37,525.00 

6072 · BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 17,122.47 36,350.00 -19,227.53 47.1% 36,350.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 101,944.31 82,000.00 19,944.31 124.32% 82,000.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 598.50 46,200.00 -45,601.50 1.3% 50,400.00 

6075 · BHFS Legal- Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6076 · BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 0.00 23,558.33 -23,558.33 0.0% 25,700.00 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous (Note 1) 80,388.86 29,997.92 50,390.94 267.98°/o 32,725.00 

6078.10 · BHFS Legal- Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.11 · BHFS Legal - Safe Yield Recalculation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.12 · BHFS Legal- CCG Motion 75,127.24 0.00 75,12724 100.0% 0.00 

6078.20 · BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 40,700.00 -40,700.00 0.0% 44,400.00 

Total6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 280,578.87 293,204.17 -12,625.30 95.69% 309,100.00 

6275 · BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 12,591.02 30,800.00 -18,208.98 40.88% 33,600.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 101,362.53 77,220.00 24,142.53 131.27% 84,240.00 

8375 · BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 18,372.32 30,800.00 -12,427.68 59.65% 33,600.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 19,796.12 30,800.00 -11,003.88 64.27% 33,600.00 

8575 · BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool {Note 2) 34,691.97 30,800.00 3,891.97 112.64% 33,600.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 186,813.96 200,420.00 -13,606.04 93.21% 218,640.00 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II- CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 26,102.08 -26,102.08 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 11,277.44 56,100.00 -44,822.56 20.1% 61,200.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 45,008.33 -21,228.05 52.84% 49,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,620.25 26,033.33 -24,413.08 6.22% 28,400.00 

6907.35 • Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 20,625.00 -19,940.55 3.32% 22,500.00 

6907.37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.38 ·Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 11,779.17 -11,716.17 0.54% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 93,238.35 39,700.00 53,538.35 234.86% 39,700.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 4,196.95 17,141.67 -12,944.72 24.48% 18,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabllity 0.00 17,141.67 -17,141.67 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 181,513.80 75,000.00 106,513.80 242.02% 75,000.00 

6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 164,211.01 0.00 164,211.01 100.0% 0.00 
6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0.00 23,031.25 -23,031.25 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 480,585.53 357,662.50 122,923.03 134.37% 379,750.00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 947,978.36 851,286.67 96,691.69 111.36% 907!490.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster 
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status 
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of 
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) CCG/CSI/ACM Lawsuit; (8) Court approval of substitution rate for 
Exhibit "G"; and (9) Miscellaneous legal research on current and pending issues. 

P44 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 7 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

Note 2: As discussed at the Non-Ag Pool meeting of March 13, 2014, costs of $12,563 related to the CCG/CSI!ACM Lawsuit and 
Court approval of substitution rate for Exhibit "G" were reclassified from account 8575 (BHFS Legai-Non-Ag Pool) to 6078 {BHFS 
Legal-Miscellaneous). The unbudgeted activities for the Non-Ag Pool were the TAMCO intervention and the City of Chino 
intervention. There were also legal activities related to Rules and Regulations, and quorum. These unbudgeted activities explain 
why the Non-Ag category is over budget. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For May 31, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the Year
To-Date (YTD) budget by $61,536 or 29.9%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and 
attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific 
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation 
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent less time on specific OBMP related areas and 
more time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated less actual time to the 
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an under budget variance of $62,996 or 32.3%. The 
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2013/14 Basin 
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $11,000 but actual expenses were 
$12,460, an over budget by $1,460 or 13.3%. 

For May 31, 2014, the accounts 6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section was 
below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $34,281 or 6.4%. The Engineering Services were $15,719 or 
3.2% above the budgeted expenses of $488,186. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated 
the Engineering Services budget by $95,000 and increased the account 6906.1 (OBMP-Watermaster 
Model Update) from $101,000 to $196,000. Please be advised that the Budget Transfer Form only re
allocated a portion of the existing engineering budget, it did not change the "Amended" Budget amount. 
Also within the 6906 category is the amount of $50,000 budgeted for the updating of the Sunding 
Reports, which has not been authorized by the Appropriative Pool. While the amount of $50,000 was 
included as part of the FY 2013/14 budget, the $50,000 was never part of the Assessment invoicing 
issued in November, 2013. If the update of the Sunding Report was to be authorized by the Appropriative 
Pool, the amount of $50,000 would need to be funded by a special assessment invoice issued to the 
Appropriators. 

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some 
individual line item activities were above the budget by $324,263 while some other line item activities 
were below the budget by $201,340. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of 
$53,538; the Safe Yield Recalculation of $106,514; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $164,211. 
The individual legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the 
Archibald South Plume of $26,1 02; the Chino Airport Plume of $44,823; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of 
$21,228; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $24,413; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $19,940; the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board of $11,716; Storage Agreements of $12,945; the Prado Basin 
Habitat Sustainability of $17, 142; and the WM Unanticipated of $23,031. The amount of $75,000 from 
Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of 
February 28, 2014. For the eleven months ended May 31, 2014, the overall cumulative (YTD) budget 
was $357,663 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $480,586 which resulted in an over budget 
variance of $122,923 or 34.4%. 

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically 
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type 
expenses. As of May 31, 2014 this category of expenses was $7,536 or 67.6% below the budgeted 
amount of $11,144. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $1,132,338 compared to a 
(YTD) budget of $1,112,768 for an over budget of $19,570 or 1.8% as of May 31, 2014. 

P45 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 8 of 14 

July 10,2014 

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
May 31, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" 
and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a 
full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

Ju1'13- May '14 Ju1'13- May '14 FY2013/14 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6901 · WM Staff Salaries 131,779.43 194,775.81 -62,996.38 67.66% 211,890.00 
6903 · OBMP SAWPA Group 12,460.00 11,000.00 1,460.00 113.27% 11,000.00 

Total 6901-6903 · OBMP WM Staff/SAWPA 144,239.43 205,775.81 -61,536.38 70.1% 222,890.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 
6906.1 • OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 97.44% 196,000.00 

6906.7 · OBMP- Data Requests 852.50 0.00 852.50 100.0% 0.00 

6906.71 · OBMP- Misc. GM Requests 71,773.65 0.00 71,773.65 100.0% 0.00 

6906.72 • OBMP- Data Requests- Non CBWM 8,645.75 0.00 8,645.75 100.0% 0.00 

6906.73 · OBMP- Safe Yield 162,794.78 0.00 162,794.78 100.0% 0.00 

6906.8 · OBMP- Sunding Reports 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0% 50,000.00 
6906 · OBMP Engineering Services- other 68,853.09 292,185.67 -223,332.58 23.57% 318,748.00 

Total6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 503,905.07 538,185.67 -34,280.60 93.63% 564,748.00 

6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 
6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II- CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6907.31 ·Archibald South Plume 0.00 26,102.08 -26,102.08 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 11,277.44 56,100.00 -44,822.56 20.1% 61,200.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 45,008.33 -21,228.05 52.84% 49,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,620.25 26,033.33 -24,413.08 6.22% 28,400.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 20,625.00 -19,940.55 3.32% 22,500.00 
6907.37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 11,779.17 -11,716.17 0.54% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 93,238.35 39,700.00 53,538.35 234.86% 39,700.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 4,196.95 17,141.67 -12,944.72 24.48% 18,700.00 

6907.41 ·Prado Basin Habitat Sustalnabllity 0.00 17,141.67 -17,141.67 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 181,513.80 75,000.00 106,513.80 242.02% 75,000.00 

6907.42 · RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 164,211.01 0.00 164,211.01 100.0% 0.00 
6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 23,031.25 -23,031.25 0.0% 25,125.00 

Tota16907 · WM Legal Counsel 480,585.53 357,662.50 122,923.03 134.37% 379,750.00 

Total6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 480,585.53 357,662.50 122,923.03 134.37% 379,750.00 

6909 · OBMP other Expenses 
6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 1,708.14 0.00 1,708.14 100.0% 0.00 

6909.3 · Other OBMP Expenses 1,900.00 1,977.00 -77.00 96.11% 1,977.00 

6909.4 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.5 · Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6909.6 · OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous 0.00 9,166.67 -9,166.67 0.0% 10,000.00 

Total 6909 · OBMP other Expenses 3,608.14 11,143.67 -7,535.53 32.38% 11,977.00 

Total6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 1, 132!338.17 1,112,767.65 19,570.52 101.76% 1,179,365.00 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

As of May 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $436,421 or 24.1% below the 
(YTD) budget amount of $1,812,437. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's- 7700's) 
were all (Under) budget as of May 31, 2014. A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 
2014 meetings as a result of increased engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe 
Yield recalculation efforts. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on 
March 27, 2014. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted 
the budget amounts between the OBMP Engineering Services accounts of 6906.1, 7104.3, 7303, 7502 
and 7602. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the Engineering Services budget by 
$95,000 but did not change the "Amended" Budget amount. 

P46 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

The approved original Engineering Services budget of $1,825,362 was increased by $107,406 to the final 
amended amount of $1,932,768 for FY 2013/14 as provided in the Task Order. The amount of $107,406 
is comprised of $19,508 from account (7107.2) and $87,898 from account (7108.7), both amounts from 
FY 2012/13 which have been "Carried Over" into the current FY 2013/14 budget. The breakdown of the 
total Task Order amount of $1,932,768 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
(69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, 
reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%). 

While the year-to-date actual expenses as of May 31, 2014 are currently under budget, there are no 
immediate plans to rearrange or adjust the overall Engineering Services budget to reflect any anticipated 
savings until the June 30" closing. The latest Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. projection for the 
Engineering Services budget anticipates an expected overall savings for the fiscal year of $189,601, with 
the budget at $1,743,166. A Task Order Amendment was received and BudgetTransfer Form (T-14-03-
01) has been recorded as of March 31,2014. 

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of May 31, 2014. Please be 
advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to 
the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented 
only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '13- May '14 Jul '13- May '14 FY2013/14 

Actual Bud~et $ Over Bud~et % ofBud~et Annual Budget 

6906 • OBMP Engineering Services - Other 68,853.09 292,185.67 -223,332.58 23.57% 318,748.00 

6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 97.44% 196,000.00 

6906.70 • OBMP - Misc. Data Requests 852.20 0.00 852.20 100.0% 0.00 

6906.71 · OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 71,773.65 0.00 71,773.65 100.0% 0.00 

6906.72 • OBMP • Data Requests - Non CBWM 8,645.75 0.00 8,645.75 100.0% 0.00 

6906.73 · OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 162,794.78 0.00 162,794.78 100.0% 0.00 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 83,166.75 86,306.67 -3,139.92 96.36% 90,880.00 
7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 17,386.00 35,555.67 -18,169.67 48.9% 38,788.00 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 120,580.66 135,895.00 -15,314.34 88.73% 152,340.00 

7104.8 · Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 9,166.67 -9,166.67 0.0% 10,000.00 

7104.9 · Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 0.00 13,925.00 -13,925.00 0.0% 13,925.00 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 52,857.70 78,158.17 -25,300.47 67.63% 83,490.00 

7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 100.0% 90,000.00 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 127,039.09 129,470.00 -2,430.91 98.12% 141,240.00 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 64,838.00 38,183.75 26,654.25 169.81% 41,655.00 

7107.8 · Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 10,428.00 -10,428.00 0.0% 10,428.00 
7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 60,608.84 115,915.25 -55,306.41 52.29% 126,453.00 
7108.31 · Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 4,225.11 51,493.75 -47,268.64 8.21% 56,175.00 
7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 28,523.00 23,408.00 5,115.00 121.85% 25,536.00 

7108.41 · Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 0.00 44,238.33 -44,238.33 0.0% 48,260.00 

7108.7 · Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 21,722.09 117,863.75 -96,141.66 18.43% 119,497.00 

7108.9 · Hydraulic Control-Contract Svcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7109.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering 6,726.25 19,250.00 -12,523.75 0.0% 21,000.00 

7202.2 · Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 14,034.22 19,547.00 -5,512.78 71.8% 21,324.00 
7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 80,236.39 118,040.00 -37,803.61 67.97% 118,040.00 
7303 · PE3&5-Engineering - other 1,472.50 26,285.33 -24,812.83 5.6% 29,584.00 
7402 · PE4-Engineering 73,998.90 69,863.75 4,135.15 105.92% 76,215.00 
7403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 11,300.00 18,544.17 -7,244.17 60.94% 20,230.00 
7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 13,396.46 62,473.33 -49,076.87 21.44% 70,880.00 
7502.1 · PE6&7-Engineering Svcs (Plume) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7602 · PEB&9-Eng!neering 0.00 10,240.00 -10,240.00 0.0% 12,080.00 
Total Engineering Services Costs 1,376,016.73 1,812,437.26 -436,420.53 75.92% 1,932,768.00 * 

" Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of$1,825,362 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2012113 of $107,406 = $1,932,768 

Carryover Funds FY 2012113 = $19,508 (7107.2) and $87,898 (7108.7) = $107,406 

P47 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page10of14 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

July 10, 2014 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic 
Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive 
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and 
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost 
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget 
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000 
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50150 cost sharing 
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party. 
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the 
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and 
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation 
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this 
program; however, the Grants were not approved. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through May 31,2014: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing Costs For 
Watermaster Watermaster 

Environmental, "TO" "FROM" 
Watermaster 

Staff Staff 
Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs" 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 $ 11,143.75 $ (5,571.88) $ $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 
Jul. 2012- Jun. 2013 $ 120,945.28 $ (60,472.64) $ 6,275.92 $ 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27 
Jul. 2013- May 2014 $ 21,722.09 $ (10,861.05) $ 474.09 $ 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30 
Totals $ 153,811.12 $ (76,905.56) $ 6,750.01 $ 83,655.57 133.00 $ 13,967.95 

7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108,11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month ending May 31, 2014. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012. Section 
4.17.6 of the policy (Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover 
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would 
be included as an amendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital 
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be 
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be 
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum dollar 
amount or how long the "Carry Over" expenses can be maintained. 

Once the FY 2012/13 period as of June 30, 2013 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects 
and related engineering costs were calculated and the "Carry Over" funding amount was added to the 
current FY 2013/14 budget. The Total "Carry Over" funding amount of $806,730 was posted to the 
accounts as of July 31, 2013. The total amount of $806,730 consisted of $529,924 "Carried Over" from 
the FY 2012/13 expense funding and $276,806 "Carried Over" from FY 2011/12 expense funding. The 
remaining amount of $104,977 from FY 2011/12 for the Chino Hills ASR Project has been combined with 

P48 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 11 of14 

July 10, 2014 

the remaining funding amount of $122,518 from FY 2012/13 for the Chino Hills ASR Project for a total 
amount of $227,495 in account 7107.62 ($104,977 + $122,518 = $227,495). 

Unspent funds from the Engineering Services budget from FY 2012/13 in account 7107.2 and 7108.7 
($19,508 and $87,898 respectively) were "Carried Over" into the current FY 2013/14 budget. These 
funds were from the Ground Level Monitoring (7107.2) and the Prado Basin Hydraulic Control (7108.7). 
The Recharge Proof of Concept amount of $300,000 from FY 2012/13 (account 7209) was "Carried Over'' 
into the budget for FY 2013/14. An amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.1) for the 
Jurupa Pumping Station and the remaining amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.2) for 
the Wineville Basin Proof of Concept. 

Watermaster carried over $171,829 ($61,236 + $30,900 + $58,193 + $21,500 = $171,829) from FY 
2011/12 into the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of $272,829 was the original 
total amount from FY 2011112 less the amount of $101,000 spent in FY 2012/13 leaving the balance of 
$171,829 to carry over into the FY 2013/14 ($272,829- $101,000 = $171,829). The amount of $61,236 
has been appropriated for use for the ongoing Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2); $30,900 has been 
appropriated for the Hickory Basin improvement project (7690.3); $58,193 has been appropriated for the 
CB20 Turnout improvement project (7690.5); and the remaining amount of $21,500 has been 
appropriated for Other Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2014, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2013/14 
expenses, will then be "Carried Over'' into the FY 2014/15 budget. 

As of May 31, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the "Carried Over" funding is $654,652 
($806,730- $152,078 = $654,652). The following details are provided: 

P49 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 10, 2014 
Page12of14 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013 

GLAccount 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 104,977.00 7107.62 FY 2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ 61,236.00 7690.2 FY2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 52,400.00 7690.3 FY2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5 FY 2011/12 

Subtotal FY 2011/12 "Carry Over" $ 276,806.00 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 19,508.00 7107.2 FY 2012/13 

Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin- Other $ 87,898.00 7108.7 FY2012/13 

Recharge Proof of Concept $ 300,000.00 7209 FY2012/13 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 122,518.00 7107.61 FY 2012/13 

Subtotal FY2012/13 "Carry Over" $ 529,924.00 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 227,495.00 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring- Engineering $ 19,508.00 7107.2 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other $ 87,898.00 7108.7 

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 7209.1 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 150,000.00 7209.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ 61,236.00 7690.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 52,400.00 7690.3 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2013/14) 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ (19,508.00) 7107.2 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other $ (11 '1 02.00) 7108.7 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ (32,332.18) 7209.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ (58,236.00) 7690.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ (30,900.00) 7690.3 

Updated Balance as of May 31, 2014 $ 654,651.82 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

FY 2012/13: 
Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster 
offices during the months of May 2013 and August 2013 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 
2012/13 financial audit. Final field work was completed and the audit firm developed the Annual Financial 
and Audit Reports in early November 2013. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit 
Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was presented on 

PSO 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 13 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

November 21, 2013. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2012/13 were posted to the 
Watermaster website on December 10, 2013. 

FY 2013/14: 
Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on 
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. Final field work is 
tentatively scheduled during the month of August, 2014. As in past years, the presentation of the "Draft" 
Annual Financial and Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company 
is planned for the Board meeting on November 20, 2014. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports 
for FY 2013/14 are planned to be posted to the Watermaster website in December 2014. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the FY 2013/14 Assessment Package at the November 21, 2013 
meeting. Watermaster staff also created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Thursday, November 
21, 2013. The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been 
received by Watermaster on or before Monday, December 23, 2013, prior to the Holiday office closure. 
At the time of this report being written, all payments totaling $10,913,282.83 have been received and 
posted. 

This year's Assessment inv01c1ng included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits. The 
Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during the budgeting process. The 
$75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool members based upon prorated actual production 
numbers from 2012/13. The Non-Agricultural Pool had a Special Assessment of $60,000 as approved 
during a Confidential Session on September 12, 2013. The $60,000 was allocated to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members based upon prorated actual production numbers from 2012/13. The Excess Cash 
Reserves refunds were $9,493 to the Appropriative Pool members and $2,491 to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members. The refunds were applied as credits on the Assessment invoices and allocated based 
upon last year's percentage of assessments paid. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the billing for the Pomona Credit for the current year, as well 
as the prior year's activity which was not billed for. If you recall, last year's payment to the City of 
Pomona in the amount of $53,030.93 was paid in the month of July 1713 as approved by the Board on 
March 31, 2013. The City of Pomona received a credit on their Assessment invoice in the amount of 
$53,030.93 for this year. 

Also included on the Assessment invoices was the 5'" and final "True-Up" billing of the Appropriative Pool 
members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. Per the terms of the Paragraph 31 
Settlement Agreement dated April 18, 2012, the 5'" and final annual payment totaling $3,873,238.87 was 
due to the Non-Agricultural Pool members for the Stored Water Purchase on or before January 15, 2014. 
The actual check date of the 5'" and final payments was January 6, 2014. 

FY 2013/14 EXHIBIT "G" NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL SALE OF WATER 

Pursuant to Exhibit "G" of the Restated Judgment, members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool may 
annually transfer water to members of the Appropriative Pool through a Watermaster clearinghouse 
process. Watermaster purchases water from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool members, which 
Watermaster then transfers to the members of the Appropriative Pool based on the prescribed process. 
Members of the Appropriative Pool purchasing water through the process must complete their payments 
to Watermaster by June 30 of the fiscal year. Watermaster has determined that California Speedway and 
Aqua Capital Management are in compliance with Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G" 1]9(g), authorizing 
2013-2014 Exhibit "G" Physical Solution Transfers. 

P51 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 14 of 14 

July 10, 2014 

The invoices to the seven Appropriators who purchased Exhibit "G" water from the Non-Agricultural Pool 
were issued on April 2, 2014 totaling $2,483,329.82. As of May 31, 2014, three of the seven payments 
have been received totaling $783,337.141eaving a balance remaining of $1,699,992.68 due on or before 
June 30, 2014. Once Watermaster has received all of the payments from the Appropriators and those 
payments have cleared the bank, Watermaster will issue payment to California Speedway in the amount 
of $486,260.00 (1,000.000 AF x $486.26 = $486,260.00) and Aqua Capital Management in the amount of 
$1,997,069.82 (4, 107.000 AF x $486.26 = $1 ,997,069.82). 

UPDATE: As of June 30, 2014 all payments totaling $2,483,329.82 have been received by the 
Appropriators and the payments to the two Non-Agricultural Pool members have been issued. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - 85 

P52 



10:12 AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
06/26/14 Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 11/12th (92%) of the Total Budget 

Income 

401 o · Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 · Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin Asmnts-Non·Agri Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

6010 ·Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 • Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

6110 · Dues and Subscriptions 

""D40 · WM Admin Expenses 

~50 · Field Supplies 

6170 ·Travel & Transportation 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 • Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI·WM & Pool Admin 

8400 • Agri Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 • Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 • Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 

9400 · Depreciation Expense 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated·OBMP 

7101 · Production Monitoring 

7102 • ln·line Meter Installatio n 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

7104 • Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 · Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

57,467.80 

8.390.71 

2,044.31 

3,803.58 

10,014.98 

4,415.00 

19,986.64 

808.35 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,486.57 

1,104.18 

2,433.09 

10,898.39 

58,605.51 

4.494.19 

8,440.00 

1,750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,972.80 

0.00 

0.00 

-21,698.37 

99,590.24 

0.00 

8,582.36 

.7.832.95 

0.00 

11,845.58 

16,540.26 

0.00 

For The Month of May 2014 

Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

49.902.72 7,565.08 

9,302.00 -911.29 

2,358.33 -314.02 

2,933.33 870.25 

11.333.00 -1,318.02 

0.00 4,415.00 

15.895.83 4,090.81 

0.00 808.35 

0.00 0.00 

100.00 -100.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,593.33 -106.76 

0.00 1,104.18 

4,556.01 -2,122.92 

12.650.11 -1 ,751 .72 

11 ,390.92 47,214.59 

4,926.78 -432.59 

17,583.33 -9,143.33 

1.525.00 225.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9.211.05 4,761.75 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

-42,663.83 20,965.46 

67.412.31 32,177.93 

10,000.00 -10,000.00 

17.139.26 -8,576.90 

6,970.30 862.65 

12.273.31 -12,273.31 

17.473.13 -5.627.55 

28,292.13 -11,751 .87 

0.00 0.00 

Year-To-Date as of May 31, 2014 

%of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.0% 153,035.68 154.581 .00 -1,545.32 

0.0% 6.301,470.30 6,361 .227.00 -59.756.70 

0.0% 251,300.15 241,378.00 9,922.15 

0.0% 11,182.26 22.275.00 -11,092.74 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 6,716,988.39 6,779.461 .00 -62,472.61 

0.0% 6,716,988.39 6,779,461.00 -62,472.61 

115.16% 761,350.07 630,096.68 131,253.39 

90.2% 96,479.80 97,732.00 -1,252.20 

86.69% 23,585.53 24,441.67 -856.14 

129.67% 39,423.27 47,466.67 -8,043.40 

88.37% 121 ,897.77 127.663.00 -5,765.23 

100.0% 15,392.63 24.800.00 -9,407.37 

125.74% 280.578.87 293,204.17 -12,625.30 

100.0% 27,200.59 19,107.00 8,093.59 

0.0% 21,608.00 22.325.00 -717.00 

0.0% 2.114.80 2.300.00 -185.20 

0.0% 1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 

93.3% 17.640.36 17,810.00 -169.64 

100.0% 15,236.95 14,000.00 1,236.95 

53.4% 25.047.12 49,888.02 -24,840.90 

86.15% 157.175.49 138.766.97 18.408.52 

514.49% 128.553.40 124,986.59 3,566.81 

91.22% 42,445.89 53,925.07 -11,479.18 

48.0% 93,887.50 193,416.67 -99,529.17 

114.75% 22,550.00 16,775.00 5,775.00 

0.0% 9,749.00 52,500.00 -42,751.00 

0.0% ~ 185.87 400.00 -214.13 

151 .7% 87.660.94 101,157.62 -13.496.68 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

50.86% -202,878.16 -521,253.05 318,374.89 

147.73% 1.132.338.17 1.112,767.65 19,570.52 

0.0% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 

49.96% 78,394.04 209,401.96 -131,007.92 

112.38% 69,099.51 75,052.35 -5,952.84 

0.0% 12,158.02 99.466.95 -87,308.93 

67.79% 146.184.07 189,108.86 -42,924.79 

58.46% 162,376.91 225,508.02 -63,131.11 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014 

%of Budget Projected Budget $ Over( Under) Cl/o of Budget 

99.0% 153,035.68 154,581.00 -1,545.32 99.0% 

99.06% 6,301 ,470.30 6,361.227.00 ·59,756.70 99.06% 

104.11% 251 ,300.15 241,378.00 9,922.15 104.11% 

50.2% 14,834.20 29.700.00 -14,865.80 49.95% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

99.08% 6, 720,640.33 6,786,886.00 -66,245.67 99.02% 

99.08% 6, 720,640.33 6,786,886.00 -€6,245.67 99.02% 

120.83% 815,737.41 677,747.00 137,990.41 120.36% 

98.72% 106,155.05 106,630.00 -474.95 99.56% 

96.5% 24,393.99 25,900.00 -1,506.01 94.19% 

83.06% 50,330.05 50,400.00 -69.95 99.86% 

95.48% 135,337.66 135.996.00 ·658.34 99.52% 

62.07% 18,111.65 24,800.00 -€,688.35 73.03% 

95.69% 308.962.16 309.100.00 -137.84 99.96% 

142.36% 26,392.24 19,107.00 7,285.24 138.13% 

96.79% 29,825.00 22.325.00 7,500.00 133.6% 

91.95% 2,328.02 2,400.00 -71 .98 97.0% 

98.8% 1.432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 98.8% 

99.05% 18,977.86 19,170.00 -192.14 99.0% 

108.84% 15.696.95 14,000.00 1,696.95 112.12% 

50.21% 29.674.1 0 54,368.00 -24,693.90 54.58% 

113.27% 167,375.58 151,289.00 16,086.58 110.63% 

102.85% 135,936.46 136,273.00 -336.54 99.75% 

78.71% 49.458.82 58.762.00 -9,303.18 84.17% 

48.54% 102,600.08 211,000.00 -108,399.92 48.63% 

134.43% 24.050.00 18,300.00 5,750.00 131.42% 

18.57% 36,035.43 65,000.00 -28,964.57 55.44% 

46.47% 260.87 400,00 -139.13 65.22% 

86.66% 105,049.27 110,314.00 -5,264.73 95.23% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

38.92% -253,924.13 -568.626.00 314,701.87 44.66% 

101.76% 1.178,559.00 1.179.365.00 -806.00 99.93% 

0.0% 10,000.00 10.000.00 0.00 100.0% 

37.44% 107,369.67 228,433.00 -121.063.33 47.0% 

92.07% 79,875.52 81,649.00 -1,773.48 97.83% 

12.22% 104,616.00 104,616.00 0.00 100.0% 

77.3% 159,232.89 202,339.00 -43,106.11 78.7% 

72.01% 244,941.00 247,840.00 -2,899.00 98.83% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



10:12 AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
06/26/14 Budget vs . Actual 
Accrual Bas is Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/ 12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget ll/12th (92%) of the Total Budget 

7107 · Ground Level Monitoring 

7108 · Hyd raulic Control Monitoring 

7109 · Recharge & Well Monitoring P rog 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 · PE3&5-Wa ter Supply/Desalte 

7400 • PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 • PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 · Inactive Well Protectio n Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocate d-Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 

4210- Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4220 • Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 

4225 · Interest Income 

""'ll26 • LAIF Fair Market Value 

~00 · Groundwater Sales 

Total Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 ·Groundwater Replenishment 

5100 • other Water Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 · Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 • To/(From) Rese rves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Actual 

25,345.60 

1,960.25 

2,363.75 

4,462.66 

1,515.50 

14,208.80 

1.098.75 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,136.01 

396,880.44 

-396,880.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46,783.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 . 

0.00 

0.00 

46,783.20 

-46,783.20 

-443,663.64 

For The Month of May 2014 

Budget $ Over(Under) 

23,180.08 2,165.52 

25,590.11 -23,629.86 

1.750.00 613.75 

6,364.99 -1,902.33 

5,072.12 -3,556.62 

8,969.89 5,238.91 

9,272.46 -8,173.71 

3.472.46 -3,472.46 

0.00 0.00 

41 .67 -41.67 

25,524.57 -12,368.56 

361,396.70 15,483.74 

-381,396.70 -15,483.74 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 46,783.20 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 46,783.20 

0.00 -46,783.20 

-331,396.70 -62,266.94 

Yea r-To-Da te as of May 31, 2014 

%of Budget Actual Budget S Over(Under) 

109.34% 336.350.16 573,734.92 -237,384.76 

7.66% 123.264.95 381.361 .95 -258,097.00 

135.07% 6,726.25 19,250.00 -12,523.75 

70.11% 876.762.96 1,351,877.98 -475,115.02 

29.88% 2,216.86 45,630.98 -43,414.12 

158.41% 90,819.32 98,570.04 -7,750.72 

11.85% 13,620.74 71,878.90 -58,258.16 

0.0% 3,674.66 27,978.41 -24,303.75 

0.0% 400,380.50 1,1 11,637.00 -711,256.50 

0.0% 0.00 458.33 -458.33 

51.46% 124,484.12 311,851.09 -187,366.97 

104.06% 5,367,169.56 7,448,494.47 -2,081,324.91 

104.06% 1,349,818.83 -669,033.47 2,018,852.30 

0.0% 421 .361.14 0.00 421,361.14 

0.0% 24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 

0.0% 973.60 0.00 973.60 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 6,356,568.69 0.00 6,356,568.69 

0.0% 6,803,768.87 0.00 6,803,766.87 

100.0% 475,528.20 0.00 475,528.20 

0.0% 3,873,238.88 0.00 3,873,238.88 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 

0.0% 2,491 .00 0.00 2,491.00 

0.0%1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

O.Oo/o i 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.0%1 4,360,751.08 0.00 4,360,751.08 

100.0% 2,443,017.79 0.00 2,443,017.79 

116.33% 3,792,836.62 -669,033.47 4,461,870.09 

0hl of Budget 

58.63% 

32.32% 

34.94% 

64.86% 

4.86% 

92.14% 

18.95% 

13.13% 

36.02% 

0.0% 

39.92% 

72.06% 

-201.76% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

-566.91% 

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-BS) for additional detailed informat ion on the account categories. 

Financial Report - BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fisca l Year End as of June 30, 2014 

Projected Budget $ Over(Under) 'lo of Budget 

594,336.00 594,308.00 28.00 100.01% 

401,736.00 406,943.00 -5,207.00 98.72% 

11,000.00 21 ,000.00 -10,000.00 52.38% 

1,343,225.00 1,358,042.00 -14,817.00 98.91% 

47,449.00 50.649.00 -3,200.00 93.68% 

107,475.00 107,507.00 -32.00 99.97%1 

76,760.00 81,112.00 -4,352.00 94.64%! 

30,398.00 31,378.00 -980.00 96.88%• 

1,111,637.00 1,1 11,637.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 

146,554.46 340,193.00 -193,638.54 43.08% 

7,705,361.68 7,803,616.00 -98,254.32 98.74%1 

-984,721.35 -1,016,730.00 32,008.65 96.85%1 

421 ,361.14 0.00 421,361.14 100.0% 

24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0% 

1,584.05 0.00 1,584.05 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6,356,568.69 0.00 6,356,568.69 100.0% 

6,804,379.32 0.00 6,804,379.32 100.0% 

475,528.20 0.00 475,528.20 100.0% 

6,356,568.69 0.00 6,356,568.69 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0% 

2.491.00 0.00 2,491.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6,844,080.89 0.00 6,844,080.89 100.0% 

-39,701.58 0.00 -39,701.58 100.0% 

-1,024,422.93 -1,016,730.00 -7,692.93 100.76% 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P55 



ANOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: April 7, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 82.858 acre-feet share of 
Safe Yield from Ameron Intemational Corporation ("Ameron") to TAMCO, a 
Califomia Corporation ("TAMCO"). Additionally, all carryover and water in 
storage as of July 1, 2013 is to be transferred to TAMCO. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: July 10,2014 

Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10,2014 

Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee 110 

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 Sau Bemardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P56 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P57 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P58 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
Notice of Sale ·or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 82.858 acre-feet share of Safe Yield from 

Ameron International Corporation ("Ameron") to TAMCO, a California Corporation ("TAMCO"). 
Additionally, all carryover and water in storage as of July 1, 2013 is to be transferred to 
TAMCO. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact
[X] None 
[ ] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P59 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 82.858 acre-feet share of Safe Yield from 
Ameron International Corporation ("Ameron") to TAMCO, a California Corporation ("TAMCO"). 
Additionally, all carryover and water in storage as of July 1, 2013 is to be transferred to TAMCO. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 

Under Exhibit G, paragraph 6, of the Judgment: "Rights herein decreed are appurtenant to that land and 
are only assignable with the land for overlying use thereon; provided however, ... (b) the members of the 
Pool shall have the right to Transfer or lease their quantified production rights within the Pool or to 
Watermaster in conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the Parties 
therein, dated June 29, 2000 for the term of the Peace Agreement." The Peace Agreement and Peace II 
Agreement thus modified the strict appurtenancy requirement to allow Transfers of the water rights under 
certain conditions. 

Ameron International Corporation (Ameron) is an original Party to the Judgment, and originally held 
97.858 acre-feet of Safe Yield in the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. Ameron recently sold a portion 
(i.e., 30.7 acres) of its real property to TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCO), and, in 
September 2013, a permanent transfer was approved by Watermaster for 15.000 acre-feet of Ameron's 
adjudicated Safe Yield rights to TAM CO for use on the TAM CO property. (At the time of the transfer, 
TAMCO Intervened into the Non-Agricultural Pool.) After that transfer, Ameron's remaining adjudicated 
Safe Yield right was 82.858 acre-feet. 

Ameron and TAMCO have submitted the Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4 and 5, which indicate 
that Ameron would now like to permanently transfer the remaining 82.858 acre-feet of its adjudicated 
Safe Yield rights to TAMCO, and in addition, all carryover and water in storage as of July 1, 2013. Prior 
to these purchases, Ameron leased property to TAMCO for its operation of a steel production facility. The 
lease allowed TAMCO to utilize some of Ameron's produced water that was accounted for in Ameron's 
water rights. TAM CO is expected to continue its operation in a similar manner after this purchase utilizing 
the water rights transferred from Ameron. The transfer from Ameron to TAMCO does not involve any 
change of use or additional groundwater extractions not provided for under the Judgment. As a result, the 
transfer will not result in any "material physical injury" to any party. 

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

P60 



IIGERDAU 

Apri17, 2014 

Peter Kavounas, P.E. 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Bradley Herrema, Esq. 
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 
21 East Carrillo Street 
SantaBarbara, CA 93101 

Re: Remaining Transfer of Ameron Inc. Chino Basin Water Rights 

Dear Peter aud Bradley: 

In 2013, TAMCO, a California Corporation ("TAMCO")purchased 30.7 acres of 
property from Ameron International Corporation (fka "Ameron Inc." or "Ameron") at which time 
15 acre-feet of Ameron's share of Safe Yield was transferred to TAM CO. Ameron has agreed to 
transfer its remaining 82.858 acre-feet share of Safe Yield to TAM CO. Additionally, the 
remainder of Ameron's water in storage, au estimated 264.274 acre-feet at this time, is also to be 
transferred to TAMCO. Under the Chino Basin Judgment, the transfer, of course, is subject to 
the approvals of the Chino Basin Watermaster ("Watermaster"). 

Please fmd attached the executed consolidated Form 3, 4, aud 5 (Application to Transfer 
Annual Production Right or Safe Yield). The transfer from Ameron to TAMCO does not 
involve auy change of use or additional groundwater extractions not provided for under the 
Judgment. As a result, the transfer will not result in auy "material physical injury" to any party. 

Thauk you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact JeffDambrun at (909) 899-
0660 Ext. 5291 if you auy questions or need further information regarding the transfer. 

a-~ 
James Crompton 
Vice President aud General Manager 

Encls. 

Gerdau- Rancho Cucamonga Mill- www.gerdau.com/longsteel 

12459 Arrow Rte, Suite B- PO Box 325- Rancho Cucamonga, CA- 91739- Phone: 909-899-0660- Fax: 909-899-1910 

P61 



Water Transmission Group 
Southwestern Region 

June 6, 2014 

Peter Kavounas, P .E. 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Bradley Herrema, Esq. 
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 
21 East Carrillo Street 
SantaBarbara, CA 93101 

Re: Remaining Transfer of Ameron Inc. Chino Basin Water Rights 

Dear Peter and Bradley: 

In 2013, Ameron International Corporation (fka "Ameron Inc." or "Ameron") sold 
30.7 acres ofpropeliy to TAM CO, a Califomia corporation ("TAMCO") at which time a 15 
acre-feet of Ameron's share of Safe Yield was permanently transferred to TAM CO. Ameron 
agrees to permanently transfer its remaining 82.858 acre share of Safe Yield to TAM CO. In 
addition, Ameron also agrees to permanently transfer all of its carryover and water in storage 
as of July 1, 2013. Of course, under the Chino Basin Judgment, the transfer is subject to the 
approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster ("Waterrnaster"). 

TAM CO will assume responsibility for paying all fees associated with these water 
rights. I have executed a Consolidated Form 3, 4 and 5 ("Application to Transfer Annual 
Water Rights or Safe Yield"). The transfer from Ameron to TAMCO dOJ'S not involve any 
change of use or additional groundwater extraction not provided for under the Judgment. The 
transfer will not result in any "material physical injury" to any paliy. 

Ends. 

Planning Supervisor/Project Management 
American Intemational Corporation 

Southwestern Region • 2325 S. Seventh Street • P.O. Box 20505 • Phoenix, Arizona 85036 • 602/252-7111 • Fax: 602/258~8456 
· P&2 

' 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANgFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION ORAMENDliiiENTTO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
·FORMS; APPLICATION to TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR20l}-2~ili4 

DATE REQUESTED: Apri 1 28 •. 2014 AMOUiilTREQUEST'ED: 82.858 Acre-Feetashare of 
Safe Yieilld and.all carryover and water in 

·• Yn1 . 1 oi\1 0 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

Ameron Inter~atibnal .CorEoration TAMCO 

Name of Party Name of Party 

2;!25·South Zth Str.eet . 1:2459-B AxJ;OW Hwy 

StrS'et Address Street Address 

Eluu~njx ..AZ.....:_ 8!i034 . Rancho.Cucamonga 
City State Zip Code City 

(91)2) 252-7111, Ext. 11~ " (909) 889:..0660 

Telephone Telephone 

Email: . mark: ward@ilov. coni .. . . . (909J. 803-5738 .· 
Fac'SimUe Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes Iii! 

PU.RPOSE OF TRANSFER:· 

0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 
0 Pump to meet ·current or future demand over and above production right 

· tJ Pump as necessary to stabllize future assessmenfamounts 

No 0 

__QL 9t739 
State Zip Code 

ffiJ Other1 explain ·Permanent Transfer .of .Non.;..Agr:icnl ture Pool Water. Ri gb.ts in· 
Association with Purchase of Industrial (NonfAgricultural) land. 

WATER' IS tel BE TRANSF'ERRED FROM: 
li1l Annual Production Right (Appropria®e Pool) or Operating Safe Yield {Non-Agricultural Pool) 
l!!l Storage ·: 
0 Annual Production Risht I Operating Safe Yield first, then any addHional from Storage 
Ll Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED To: 

IKI · Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield (common) 
I!!J Storage {rare) 
tJ Other •. explain I 

Ju!y20!l9 

P63 
'. 

:.: 
~ -

I 
L. 

··~ , ..• 

·1-

i :. 
I . ... 
~~ ... : 

':.:.: 
r..: 
I 

. ~~ 
i 
1 
... 
" 

'. 
' ~~ .. :. 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes; all answers below must be "yes.") 
Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? 
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? 
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? 

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE: 

As·needed 
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.): 

Pumping . · 

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED: 

TAMCMs property. via TAMco•·s Existing well 

Yes 0 
Yes Ll 
Yes Ll 
Yes Ll 

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (li= DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES): 

N/A. 

WATERQUALirYMOWATE~LEVELS. 
Are the Parties aware Of' any water qualitY issues that exist In the area1 

If yes, please ei<plain: , . 
Yes o 

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are lil<ely to be affected? 

MAtERIAL PHYSIC.(IL INjURY 

Are any ot the recapture Wells located wi!hi~ Management Zone 1? Yes Ll 

No 1!1 

No 1!1 

No !ll 
No Ll 
No Ll 
No Ll 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical·ltljury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be 
caused by the action covered by the applicatiOft'? Yes 0 No !\! 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a f)arty to the Judgment or the Basin? · 

July2009 

P64 
' 

I 
' i 
1: 

t: 
l. 

i 
I 

i I. 
I 
]. ... 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace 
Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the 
period described above: The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over 
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its csnry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over 
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Waiermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene arid b~come a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes Ll No fill 

Buyer I Transferee Representative Signature 

Mark A. Ward:, :nanning Superv.isor /. 
Seller I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) 

Pioj.ect Manage~ent. 

Jef;fi .. :.n;imllmm, .Environmental. Jl!anager 
Buyer I Transferee Representative Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPLETED BYWATERMASTER STAFF: 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: -~~~~-

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: -~~---
~ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: -~----

.DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ·--~--~ 

HEARING DATE, IF'ANY: ------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ---~--

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ~--"-' ~--

July2009 

P65· 
'-

'. 

,. .. 

I 
r 

' :! 

i-··' 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

iNTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P66 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS -ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P67 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 4, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from 
the City of Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the 
City of Ontario's storage account. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Agricultural Pool: 

July 10, 2014 

July 10, 2014 

July 10,2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it. 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Wate1master within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P68 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b}(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P69 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTiONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P70 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed· 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 5, 500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario 

by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's storage account. 

Recommendation -

Fiscal Impact-

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

[ ] None 
[X] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P71 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

Notice of Sale or Transfer-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario 

by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's storage account. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

P72 



A D 1 V 1 S I 0 N 0 F SAN G A Bill E.l VA l. J. E Y VI;\ T E R C 0 AI P A NY 

10966 ARROW ROUTE o P.O. SOX 987, F'DNlANA, CALJFORNlA 92.334 .. (909) 822~2201 

fune 10,2014 

Ms. Daniclle Maurizio 
.Assistant Ge11eral Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 S<m Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, Califori1ia 91730 

Subject: 2013-2014 Original Water Transfer Forms 
City ofOnrario and Fontana Water Company 

Dear Ms. Maurizio: 

Enclosed for your file arc tbc original signed water transfer forms for City 
of Ontario <Uld Fontana Water Company water transfer during fiscal year 2013-
2014. 

SJZ:bf 
Enclosures 

.ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
W c hereby acknowledge receipt of 
this letter and enclosmes. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

V cry truly yours, 

St)} t?l~ 
Seth J. Zielke 0 . 
Water Resources Ma11ager 

By:----------

Title:------------

Date:------------

P73 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P74 



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATE[) WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 6: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 202::.. 20 14 

DATE REQUESTED: June 4, 2014 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 5,500.00 Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER/ TRANSFEREE): 

City of Ontario Fontana Water Company 
Name of Party Name of Party 

1425 South Bon View Ave 15966 Arrow Route 
street Address Street Address 

Ontario CA 91761 Fontana --
City State Zip Code City 

(909) 395-2605 (909) 822-2201 
Telephone Teiephone 

(909) 395-2601 (909) 823·5046 
Facsimile Facsimile 

Have any other transfei'S been approved by Watennaster 
between these parties coverlng the same fiscal year? Yes a 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 
0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 
19 Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production rtght 
Cl Pump as necessary to stabilize Mure assessment amounts 
Cl Other, explain 

WAT!O'RJS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

No 19 

CA -·--
State 

92335 
Zip Code 

Cl Ann.ual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-AgrJcuHural Pool) 
m ·storage 
Cl Annual Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 
0 Other, explain 

WATER IS TO SE TRANSFERRED To: 
1!1 Annual Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield (cQmmon) 
Cl Storage (rare) 
Cl Other, e~plain 

July2009 

P75 



Consolidated l'lirnis 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

IS THE 85115 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be "y~s.") 
Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? 
Is lhG purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production tight? 
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? 

IF WATER IS TO I!E TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE: 

Varies 2013-2014 

Yes l!iJ 

Vas 101 
Yes 1!1 
Yes 11!1 

NoLl 

No o 
No a 
No 0 

Projected Rate ol Recapture "'P"'"to,..~e"""'ct"""ed"""'Ou"'ra"'t"'"io-n-of'"'R"""e-c-ap""tu-re-· -------

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.): 

Pumping 

PLACE OF USE OFWATER TO BE RECAPTURED: 

Chino Basin Management Zone 3 

LOCATIOtl OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES): 

NIA 

WATER QUALiTY AND WATER LEVELS 
Are the Parties aware of sny water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes !!1. No Cl 
If yes, pie.as!' explain; 
·Of ths.M!Is roullnely pl,ll'llped, Pf'Idllorate level$ mnge rrom non dOiecl to 10,0 ~pb{treatad), .and nltrcile l&vel~filnge ff'Om 1~.-o.ppm !o 3a.o pPifl-as..of f'pfil2014 

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected? 

Static water levels ranging from 316 feet bgs to 651 feet bgs as of April2014 

MATERIAL PHVSJCAL INJURY 

Are any of the recapture wells located wHitin Management Zone 1? Yes a No IKI 

Is the Applicant aware of any potent~! Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin ·thai may be 
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes a · No l!iJ 

If yes, what are ihe proposed mftigation·measures, if any, that. might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

P76 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & S cont, 

SAID TRANSFERSHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

(1) Tran~feree shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the· Pe.,¢e 
Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for lhe 
period described above. The first water produced In any year shall be that pr9duced pursuant to·cariy·over 
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, If any; the next (or flrst'if no cany-over 
rights) water produced bY Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuantto said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Trli!nsferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED 

JvA &~~ 
Se11er/ Transferor Representative Signature 

Scott Burton, Utilities General Manager 
Seller I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) 

TOm; COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF: 

Yes o No rn 

Robert K. Young, General Manager 
Buyer I Transferee Representative Name (Printed) 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON·AGRICUL TURAL POOL: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ------

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ------

P77 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P78 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P79 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 26, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Wate1master: 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from 
West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is 
made from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage accoUflt. The City 
of Upland is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated 
Water Company shares. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014 

Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014 

Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
tbe Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to tbe Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state tbe basis of the 
Contest. 

W atermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

PSO 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CIDNO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P81 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

iNTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P82 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 

Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to 
produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None 
[ ] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P83 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to 
produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party cir to 
the Basin. · 

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

P84 



~VJE§1r lENJD) 

June 26, 2014 

Danni Maurizio, Assistant General Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Rd 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA. 91730 

Subject: Shareholder Water Transfer 

Dear Mrs. Maurizio: 

·:.' 

\-

r, ·I , ' ,. ,.,,,_, ' ,~; 

~- . 
,;;_ 
:j 
-~-

' \-
' \ 

-~ 
1" 

· . ') 
CHINO Bi\Sli' WATERMASTER 

. 

Please fmd the attached water transfer request forms relating to transfers from West End 
Consolidated Water Company to our shareholders City of Upland and Golden State Water 
Company. The 85/15 Rule does not apply to these transfer requests as these transfers are 
to provide a shareholder allocation. The form has been changed to reflect this modification 
regarding the applicability of the 85/15 Rule. 

Should you have any questions regarding this notification, please feel free to contact me at 
(909) 291-2931. 

Sine 

Rosemary Hoe 
General Manager 

' 
g~ 

cc: Benjamin Lewis, Golden State Water Company 

•:• 1370 N. Benson Avenue •:• Upland, California 

P85 

·:· 91786 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P86 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 20 D - 20 !'I 

DATE REQUESTED: 6-11-2014 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1067.0 Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

West End Consolidated Water Company City of Upland 
Name of Party Name of Party 

1370 N. Benson Avenue 460 N. Euclid Avenue 
Street Address Street Address 

Upland CA 91786 Upland 
City State Zip Code City 

(909) 291-2931 (909) 931-4102 
Telephone Telephone 

(909) 291 2974 (909) 931-4107 
Facsimile Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes 0 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

~ Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

0 Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 

0 Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

No~ 

CA 91786 
State Zip Code 

0 Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) 

1JD Storage 

0 Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

0 Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO: 

"' 0 
Annual Production Right! Operating Safe Yield (common) 

Storage (rare) 

0 Other, explain 

July 2009 

P87 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be "yes.") 

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? 

Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? 

Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? 

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED.FROM STORAGE: 

700 to 1,100 gpm 
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.): 

Pumping 

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED: 

Regular production wells 

Yes D 
Yes )q 
Yes D 

Yes )!1. 

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES): 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? 

If yes, please explain: 

Nitrate- 56 PPM & DBCP- 0.35PPB 

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected? 

Static water level - 555 to 610 feet bgs 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Yes~ 

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes )l1 

NoD 

NoD 

No 1)1: 

NoD 

No Jg 
NoD 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be 
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes D No Jl' 
If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

July2009 

PSS 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace 

Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the 

period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over 

rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over 

rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes 0 No¢' 

Representative Signa u 

Rosemary Hoerning, General Manager 
Seller I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF: 

Stephen Dunn, City Manager 
Buyer I Transferee Representative Name (Printed) 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: -------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: -------

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: -------

July 2009 

P89 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P90 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P91 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 26, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from 
West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This 
purchase is made from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage 
account. Golden State Water Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its 
West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Agricultural Pool: 

July 10, 2014 

July 10, 2014 

July 10,2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier titan thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P92 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER· 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b )(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P93 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P94 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 

Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from 
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is 
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact
[X] None 
[ ] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P95 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from 
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is 
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

P96 



V\VJE§1r lENlD> 
IComt§oHd;aut.edl W.att<eJr Oo'miP';aumy 

June 26, 2014 

Danni Maurizio, Assistant General Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Rd 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA. 91730 

Subject: Shareholder Water Transfer 

Dear Mrs. Maurizio: 

t. 1 • ": ll< 

JUN 21) l!l\4 

CHINO BASlN WATERMASTER 

. ' 

Please fmd the attached water transfer request forms relating to transfers from West End 
Consolidated Water Company to our shareholders City of Upland and Golden State Water 
Company. The 85/15 Rule does not apply to these transfer requests as these transfers are 
to provide a shareholder allocation. The form has been changed to reflect this modification 
regarding the applicability of the 85/15 Rule. 

Should you have any questions regarding this notification, please feel free to contact me at 
(909) 291-2931. 

Rosemary Hoe · 
General Manager 

\ 

g~ 

cc: Benjamin Lewis, Golden State Water Company 

•:• 1370 N. Benson Avenue •:• Upland, California 

P97 

·:· 91786 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

!NTENTIONALL Y 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P98 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM ~: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: f',PPLICATIOI\! OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 2{)/3 • 20I'f 

DATEREQUESTSD: 6-11-2014 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1 00 • 0 Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFeROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

West End Consolidated Wafer Company Golden State Water Company 
Name of Party Name of Party 

1370 N. Benson Avenue 630 E. Foothill Blvd Attn: AP-R3 
Street Address Street Address 

Upland CA 91786 San Dimas --
City State Zip Code City 

(909) 291-2931 (909) 394-3600 
Telephone Telephone 

(909) 291 2974 (909) 394-1382 
Facsltnile Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering !he same fiscal year? Yes t:l 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

Cl Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

11if' Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

t:l Pump "" necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 
t:l Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

CA 91733 --
State Zip Code 

No /iiS 

t:l Annu"l Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural PM!) 

'!if Storage 

t:l Annual Production Right 1 Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

t:l Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO: 

,r 
Ll 
tJ 

Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield (common) 

Storage (rare) 

Other, explain 

Ju!y2009 

P99 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & S oont. 

IS THE 85115 RULE EXPEtrrl:llTO APPLY'/ (If Y$8, all answ~ls below must be "ye$,") 
Is 111e .Buyer an 85!15 P~ny? 
Is the jlUipose of tha tranllfer lo meet a current demand o\1\fr and above prcduolion right? 
l.s theW...ter being plao"!linto the Buyets Annual Acc<iunt?. 

iF WAtEFdS tO BE TRAMS FERRE[) FROM STORAGE: 

Proj<)Cted Rate of Recapture Projected Duratlon'rif ReClipU.iie· 

METHOD OF RECAPJURa {n.g. pumping, llXt:han!le, <!lc.}: 

Pti .... ,#{ j ·.C/)(Il· 'z/L,4t! 
.PLACE OF US!> Of-\iiATER TO til! ReCARTUREOo 

Hav;jq;!;/.J; /di ({ (;(;{! ?Pftfn 

.. , .... 

WATE.R qU(lLITY AljD WATER LEVELS, 

Yes q 
Yes it 
Yes~ 

Yes J11 

Are the Parties <>ware of Stl\' watar ':luallty. issues that e•lst In lile are<>? 
If y~s. )ile!lse ~xi:>llilo; 

Yas 0 No 9!1 

What ere the existing W..t.,. levetsln the ar~as that i!ra likely to be atfeo!i>il?. 

Nonf:l" to ourknowl¢dge 

MATERIAl. PHYSICI\L INJURY 

Are any Qf tl)a recaptun11 wells located within Management Zofie 1? No 0 

No 1!S 
No a 
No: o 
No 0 

Is lila App,llc!jnt 11!""'" of any pot~ni[at ./'ll~tartal PhY~Jcallnjur)f to a par:t;t lo !he Judgment or lhe Basin that may be. 
causadby the action coveted by !he appltqaUon? Y"s D No. j'lt 

If }'<is, what am 1M proposed m!Ug~Uoo m<,<ooures; If any, that mtght.masonably be imt>(lsed to ensure that tha 
action dae.s riot result i.n MaterlatHi\liioafin]iuy io a party to th,e Judgment or'me Bash)( 

P100 



Cons<>fidated.Forms 3.4.& 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor underthe terms of the Judgment, the Peace 
Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the 
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be !hat produced pursuant to Ci!rty-dver 
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no cany-over 
rights)water produced. by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment 

ADDITIONAL INFORI\IIATION ATTACHED 

Rosem;'!ry Hoerning, General Manager 
Seller I Transferor Representaiive Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPLETED 6YWATERMASTER STAFF: 

Yes Cl No Cl 

Buyer I TransfereeRepreseritatiite Signature 

Patrick Scanlon, Vice President 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

D.ATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: -------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL; ------

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ------

July 2.0:}9· 

P1 01 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENT~ONALL Y 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P102 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P103 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 11, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the 
City of Upland by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the 
City of Upland's storage account. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Agricultural Pool: 

July 10, 2014 

July 10,2014 

July 10,2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watetmaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P104 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P105 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTiONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P106 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland by 

Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's storage account. 

Recommendation -

Fiscal Impact-

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

[ ] None 
[X] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P107 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

Notice of Sale or Transfer-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland by 

Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's storage account 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced} 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

P108 



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 20~ -2ot'\ 

DATEREQUESTED; 6-11-2014 AMOUNT REQUESTED; _1_5_._0 __ Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM {SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

City of Upland Golden State Water Company 
Name of Party Name of Party 

460 N. Euclid Avenue 630 East Foothill Blvd. 
Street Address Street Address 

.Upland CA 91786 San Dimas 
--

City State Zip Code City 

(909) 931-4102 (909) 394-3600 
Telephone Telephone 

(909) 931-4107 (909) 394-1382 
Facsimile Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes 0 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

Ill{. Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

0 Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 
0 Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

CA --
State 

No Jl( 

91733 
Zip Code 

i Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yi10lcl (Non-Agricultural Pool) 
Storage 

0 
0 

Annual Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

Other, explain 

WATE~ IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO: 

!l( 
0 

Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield ( co1nmon) 
Storage (rare) 

0 Other, explain 

Juty2009 

P109 



(;.:miQI!dated FqnM J!; 4 & 5 cont. 

IS IHE 8$/15 Rl.ILE EXPEC\ED TO APPLY? {II yes, all ansWl>rcS beloW must be. "y<!i>.") 
Is the Buy~r.M 8$115 Parly? 
Is the pU[j>OSe of ilie lr~~sfer.lo meet a aurront demand over and above prcidvcUon rlghl? 
I• the miter bairig ·plaCI)d into !he BL1Y$r's Annual Account? 

IF wATE~ 1$ro as TIWISFEAAED "~oM s.TORAGE: 

Yes~ 
Yes llf, 
vas~ 
Yes E3' 

N<> Cl 
No.D 
No o 
No 0 

I.QCJ\Tipl'l OF fl..ECAPTURE; FAC:lLJTII;:fi (IF DIFFERENT FRQM.R~I>U[A~ PROtlUCTI(JN F~CIUTIE!=l)< 

WAta QUAUIT AND WATER LEiiet.s 

~m the Parties ilwar• of any waler· qua lily issues t11at j<Xisl in !he area.J 

lfY<>S, plaa•e explaim 

What areihe axistlng water l~els ln the l!ress that are likelY to be affected?· 

Nona to our knowledge 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJUR'l' 

Are any of the.ra<:apture wells located within Managemi>nl Zone .11 

Yes L'J. 

Is ihe AppliOOnt a~are <>f any pote~tlal M~te~aJ Phyi>lcannjury t'o a pari.fto tha Judgment or the Basin !hal may be 
oa.used by the acl1oli oovered by tl\e apphcatl~n7 Yes 1':1 No 19', 

lf.yes, what aredhe pro)iosad m!!iga!kni \']E!3$l!tes. il any, that rris!t!!'>il!."!?""bly b§)'!'PQSed lc ensuro !hal th<:> 
action does ool result ln Material Physl<:allo]ul)i .lo a ·party to the Jridginent or the Basin? 

P110 



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHAll BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

{1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms ofthe Judgment, the Peace 
Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 SubsidencE! Management Plan for the 
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be. that pro(luced pursuant to carry-over 
rights defined in the Judgment. After production pf its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over 
rights)water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments o~ account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED 

Seller I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF: 

Yes D No c/ 

Buyer I Transferee Hepresentalive.Signature 

Partrick Scanlon, Vice President 
Buyer I Transferee Representative . arne (Printed) 

Buyer/Transferee 
Name (Printed) 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

HEARING DATE,. IF ANY: -------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ------

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ------

Jul!f2Q09 

p 111 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P112 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR (App and Ag Pool) 
D. 2013 LAND SUBSIDENCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 

I. BUSINESS ITEMS- ROUTINE (Non-Ag Pool) 
D. 2013 LAND SUBSIDENCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Land Subsidence 2013 Annual Report 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Watermaster is required annually to file a Land Subsidence report with the Court. The 2013 
report has been drafted. 

Recommendation: Recommend that the Advisory Committee recommend to the Watermaster 
Board to adopt the 2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee, along with filing a copy 
with the Court. 

The report can be viewed in its entirety at: 

http://www.cbwm.org!FTP!Land%20Subsidence%20Committee%20(LSC)I2013%20Draft%20LSC 
%20Annuai%20Report!Draft%202013%20Annuai%20Report%20of%20the%20Land%20Subsidenc 
e%20Committee!Finai%20Draft%202013%20LSC%20Annuai%20Report%20-%20C/ean.pdf 

Financial Impact: Most of the 2013 Annual Report recommendations for land subsidence 
monitoring are included in the approved FY 2014/15 budget. The recommendation to develop the 
scope of a subsidence management plan for the Pomona area and the effort to update the MZ1 
Plan were not budgeted in FY 2014/15. Watermaster will track Engineering expenses during the 
fiscal year and if necessary will propose a budget amendment for the amount. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014 Recommendation to the Advisory Committee 
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014 Recommendation to the Advisory Committee 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014 Recommendation to the Advisory Committee 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 2014 Recommendation to the Watermaster Board 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 2014 Adopt the 2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee along with filing 
a copy with the Court [Discretionary Function] 

ACTIONS· 
Date - Appropriative Pool -
Date- Non-Agricultural Pool 
Date -Agricultural Pool -
Date -Advisory Committee -
Date - Watermaster Board -

P113 



Land Subsidence 2013 Annual Report 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

In 1999, the OBMP Phase I Report identified pumping-induced drawdown and resultant aquifer-system 
compaction as the most likely cause of land subsidence and ground fissuring that had been observed in 
Management Zone 1 (MZ-1). Program Element 4 of the OBMP, "Develop and Implement a 
Comprehensive Groundwater Management Plan for Management Zone 1 ," called for the development 
and implementation of an interim management plan (IMP) for MZ-1. 

From 2001 to 2005, Watermaster developed, coordinated, and conducted the IMP under the guidance of 
the MZ-1 Technical Committee (now called the Land Subsidence Committee or LSC.) The IMP provided 
enough information for Watermaster to develop Guidance Criteria for the MZ-1 producers in the 
investigation area that, if followed, would minimize the potential for subsidence and fissuring during the 
completion of the MZ-1 Subsidence Management Plan. The Guidance Criteria formed the basis for the 
MZ-1 Plan, which was developed by the MZ-1 Technical Committee and approved by Watermaster in 
October 2007. By a November 15, 2007 Order, the Watermaster Court approved the MZ-1 Plan and 
ordered its implementation. 

The MZ-1 Subsidence Management Plan states that Watermaster will produce an annual report at the 
end of each fiscal year, which includes the results of ongoing monitoring efforts, interpretations of the 
data, and recommended adjustment to the MZ-1 Plan, if any. The Court's Order directs Watermaster to 
file the annual reports with the Court. The first such report was the 2012 Annual Land Subsidence report 
which was approved by Watermaster and filed with the Court in December 2013. 

DISCUSSION 

The Final Draft 2013 Annual Report of the LSC includes results and interpretations for data that were 
collected during calendar year 2013, and includes recommendations for Watermaster's Land Subsidence 
Monitoring Program for FY 2014/15. A specific recommendation, developing the scope of a subsidence 
management plan in the Pomona area, was generated after the budget approval process and 
consequently it has not been budgeted. Similarly the effort to update the MZ1 Plan is not budgeted. WEI 
will develop an estimate for these recommendations and Watermaster will propose a budget amendment 
during the fiscal year if necessary. 

The LSC met on March 20, 2014 to discuss monitoring results and the scope and cost estimates for 
FY 2014/15, and an overview of the monitoring results was presented at the Committees and the Board 
during the June 2014 meetings. The LSC reviewed the first draft of the 2013 Annual Report on 
June 17, 2014. The Final Draft of the 2013 report has been modified to respond to comments made by 
the LSC since its last meeting on June 17, 2014. 

The LSC has reviewed the draft report and has commented on its content, conclusions and 
recommendations. The Final Draft of the 2013 Annual Report will be reviewed by the LSC on 
July 10, 2014, the day of the July meetings of the three Pool Committees. If the Final Draft is approved 
by the LSC it will be considered by the Pool Committees, otherwise it will be delayed until the August 
2014 meetings. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Final Draft 2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee 

Please access the Report and its appendices at: 
http:llwww.cbwm.org/FTP/Land%20Subsidence%20Committee%20(LSC)/2013%20Draft%20LS 
C%20Annuai%20Report/Draft%202013%20Annuai%20Report%20of%20the%20Land%20Subsid 
ence%20Committee!Finai%20Draft%202013%20LSC%20Annuai%20Report%20-%20Ciean.pdf 

P114 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

B. FORM 9 CONSIDERATION 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 10, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Voluntary Agreement Form 9 

SUMMARY 

Issue: The Agricultural Pool has proposed rev1s1ons to the current form used to document 
Voluntary Agreements (Form 9) and has requested the review and approval of the proposed 
changes by the Pool and Advisory committees. 

Recommendation: Consider proposed modifications to Form 9 and provide direction to 
Watermaster. 

Financial Impact: 
modifications. 

Future Consideration 

There is minimal impact to Watermaster as a result of the proposed 

Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014 provide direction to Watermaster staff 
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014 provide direction to Watermaster staff 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014 Provide direction to Watermaster staff 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 2014 To be determined based on direction by the Pools 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 2014 To be determined based on Advisory Committee action [Advisory Committee 
Approval Required] 

ACTIONS· 
Date - Appropriative Pool 
Date - Non-Agricultural Pool -
Date- Agricultural Pool 
Date -Advisory Committee -
Date - Watermaster Board -

P115 



Voluntary Agreement Form 9 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

Section 5.3 {i) of the Peace Agreement provides for Voluntary Agreements between members of the 
Agricultural Pool and Appropriators for water service. In exchange for serving water to agricultural land 
that is within or contiguous to its service area, an Appropriator is entitled to pumping credit to offset 
production. 

Watermaster requests that Appropriators submit a form (Form 9 and Addendum; Attachment 1) when a 
new Voluntary Agreement is reached, and to report the volume of water served on a quarterly or annual 
basis. Appropriators are also asked to verify the parcels that receive water deliveries. 

Form 9 was originally adopted in July 2001 as part of changes to the Rules and Regulations stemming 
from the Peace Agreement The Addendum to Form 9 was developed in response to the Peace II 
Agreement requirement that post-2007 Voluntary Agreements must be located on land that is eligible for 
land use conversion. 

Watermaster records have been incomplete and not all Voluntary Agreements were documented with a 
corresponding Form 9. In the recent months Watermaster requested that Appropriators submit any 
missing Form 9s for consideration of pumping credit in FY 2013/14 and beyond. 

DISCUSSION 

The Agricultural Pool is interested in the proper documentation of Voluntary Agreements and volume of 
water served, and has proposed some changes to Form 9 as shown in Attachment 2. The proposed form 
can be used either to document a new Voluntary Agreement, or to report annual water served. The 
modified form would help identify the source of water served, and also would require signature from both 
parties to the Voluntary Agreement verifying the volume of water served during the year. 

As a result of the recent record clean-up Watermaster staff has improved its tracking of Voluntary 
Agreements. Modification of Form 9 as proposed by the Agricultural Pool does not pose a hardship on 
Watermaster staff and would not increase the cost of operation. 

Alternatives for the Pools include: 

Option 1: Recommend the Advisory Committee adopt Form 9 as proposed to be modified by the 
Agricultural Pool; 

Option 2: Suggest other changes to Form 9 and recommend Advisory Committee approval; 

Option 3: Reject all changes, leaving Form 9 and the Addendum in their current form. 

Watermaster staff is available to assist the Committees in their deliberation. Advisory Committee and 
Watermaster Board approval are required to effect changes to the form. Should changes to the form be 
approved Watermaster staff may do some minor reformatting while maintaining the content of the form. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Existing Form 9 and Addendum 
2. Form 9 as modified by Agricultural Pool proposal 

P11 6 



ATTACHMENT 1 

NOTICE 
OF 

VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT REGARDING 
PROVISION OF SERVICE TO AN AGRICULTURAL POOL PARTY 

BY AN APPROPRIATIVE POOL PARTY 

Form 9 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the Peace Agreement dated June 29, 2000, 

----------- ("Appropriative Pool Party") is undertaking to provide water service to 

("Agricultural Pool Party"), commencing on ______ _ and 

continuing in effect until further notice, the quantity of water necessary to provide water service to said 

Agricultural Pool Party for use on its overlying lands in each fiscal year. Said water is only for use on 

Agricultural Pool Party's overlying lands. Watermaster is hereby requested to reduce (assign) the 

Production reported for the Appropriative Pool Party by a corresponding quantity of water each year, and 

to record such Production as Production in the Agricultural Pool. 

To be valid, appropriate meters must be installed and this form must be signed by the Agricultural 

Pool Party and the Appropriative Pool Party. 

AGRICULTURAL POOL PARTY APPROPRIATIVE POOL PARTY 

B B 

(print or type above name) (print or type above name) 

Watermaster Received & Filed Date: 

July 2001 

P117 



ATTACHMENT 1 

ADDENDUM TO "NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT, FORM 9" 

Please attach a separate sheet for each cluster of parcels requesting a 
voluntary agreement (between Agricultural and Appropriator Pools). 

Submissions must be received bv June 1 of the fiscal year for which they are requested. 

Fiscal Year (July 1 -June 30): -------------

Appropriative Pool Party: 
Name of Party: 
Contact Person: -----------
Phone Number: 
E-mail: 

Agricultural Pool Party: 
Name of Party: 
Contact Person: -----------
Phone Number: 
E-mail: 

Assessor's parcel numbers, tracts, or boundary streets: ----------------
Approximate acreage: -------------

New voluntary agreements must be in areas eligible for conversion. 
• Are the parcels within "Conversion Area 1 ?" Yes D No D 
• If not, are they eligible parcels "Outside Conversion Area 1?" (As determined to be eligible for 

conversion as specified in the 1995 Land Use Conversion Judgment Amendment.) Yes D NoD 

What is the current land usage? ------------------------

How long is this voluntary agreement expected to continue? -----------

Please list any attachments (maps to scale, etc.): 
• • 
• • 

Other comments: -----------------------------

Certified by Appropriative Pool Party: 

Member -------------
Date -------------

For Watermaster Use Only: 

Certified by Agricultural Pool Party: 

Member -------------
Date--------------

Approved by and date: ----------------

Date visual inspection performed by Chino Basin Watermaster: ------------
Employee who performed inspection: -------------
Notes on inspection: 

Complete filenames and locations/positions for digital photos taken during inspection (attach photos): 

March 2006 
P118 



ATTACHMENT 2 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT 

REGARDING PROVISION OF SERVICE 

TO AN AGRICULTURAL POOL PARTY BY AN APPROPRIATIVE POOL PARTY 

Form 9 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the Peace Agreement dated June 29, 2000, and Watermaster Rules 

and Regulations 

------------ {Appropriative Pool Party) is undertaking to provide water service to 

------------ (Agricultural Pool Party) 

Check Applicable Box 

D New Agreement: check this box if this is the initial notice of a water service arrangement, and submit to 

Watermaster before water service begins; the form can be obtained from Watermaster and must be signed by 

both parties. 

o Existing Agreement: check this box to verify the volume of water delivered during the prior fiscal year; this form 

will be sent annually by Watermaster to the Appropriative Pool Party and must be submitted by July 151
h, signed 

by both parties, to ensure credit for the Appropriative Pool Party 

PARTY REPRESENTATIVE CONTACT INFORMATION 

Appropriative Pool Party: Agricultural Pool Party: 

Name of Party:--------- Name of Party: ________ _ 

Contact Person: _______ _ Contact Person: _______ _ 

Phone Number: _______ _ Phone Number: _______ _ 

Email: __________ _ Email: __________ _ 

Page1~i 19 



ATTACHMENT 2 

NEW AGREEMENT 

Commencing on ______ (date) the Appropriative Pool Party will provide the quantity of water necessary to provide 

water service to said Agricultural Pool Party for use on its overlying lands. Said water is only for use on Agricultural Pool 

Party's overlying lands. Watermaster is hereby requested to reduce (assign) the Production reported for the Appropriative 

Pool Party by a corresponding quantity of water, and to record such Production as Production in the Agricultural Pool. 

To be valid, appropriate meters must be installed and this form must be signed by representatives of each of the 

undersigned Agricultural Pool Party and the Appropriative Pool Party. 

Appropriative Pool Account# for Agricultural Pool Party: --------------

LAND INFORMATION 

Assessor's parcel numbers, tracts, or boundary streets:-------------

Approximate acreage:-------------

New voluntary agreements must be in areas eligible for conversion. 

• Are the parcels within "Conversion Area 1 ?" Yes 0 No 0 

• If not, are they eligible parcels "Outside Conversion Area 1 ?" (As determined to be eligible for conversion as specified in the 

1995 Land Use Conversion Judgment Amendment.) Yes DNa 0 

What is the current land usage?-----------------------------------

Please list any attachments (maps to scale, etc.): 

• 

Other comments:---------------------------------------

EXISTING AGREEMENT: VERIFICATION OF PRIOR YEAR DELIVERIES 

Appropriator meter reads and volume of water delivered during Fiscal Year July 1, __ -June 30, __ : 

Beginning Read Ending Read Volume Water Source 

D Recycled D Potable D Groundwater D Desalter 0 Other 

D Recycled D Potable 0 Groundwater 0 Desalter D Other 

D Recycled D Potable 0 Groundwater 0 Desalter D Other 

DRecycled D Potable 0 Groundwater D Desalter 0 Other 

Total volume delivered: ______ _ 

Page2~fZO 



ATTACHMENT 2 

I declare and affirm under penalty of perjury that the statements made herein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. 

Certified by Appropriative Pool Party: 

Member Signature----------

PrinUType Name------------

Date __________ _ 

For Watermaster Use Only: 

Certified by Agricultural Pool Party: 

Member Signature----------

Printffype Name------------

Date __________ _ 

Approved by and date:----------------

Date visual inspection performed by Chino Basin Watermaster: ----------

Employee who preformed Inspection:---------------

Notes on Inspection:--------------------------------------

Complete filenames and locations/positions for digital photos taken during Inspection (attach photos): 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P122 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

C. MASTER AGREEMENT FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 1 0, 2014 

TO: Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Master Agreement between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency regarding 
the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Watermaster and IEUA are partners in many recharge associated projects within the Basin. 
In the past, they have entered into separate agreements regarding the joint management and cost 
allocation for each such project. Watermaster and IEUA are proposing to enter into a Master 
Agreement that will establish consistent management and reimbursement practices for all such 
projects, which will be incorporated as Task Orders under the Master Agreement. 

Recommendation: Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve Watermaster's entrance into 
the Master Agreement between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency regarding the 
Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects, subject to non-substantive changes to be made 
by staff. 

Financial Impact: No impact. The Master Agreement itself establishes practices for administration 
of projects, including invoicing and reimbursement. Individual projects will be covered by separate 
Task Orders under the Master Agreement and will be incorporated into Watermaster's budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014; Review and recommend 
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Review and recommend 
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014; Review and recommend 
Advisory Committee: July 17, 2014; Approval 
Watermaster Board: July 24, 201 4; Approval (Advisory Committee Approval required) 

ACTIONS· 
July 10, 2014 - Appropriative Pool -
July 10, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool
July 10, 2014 - Agricultural Pool-
July 17, 2014 -Advisory Committee
July 24, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P123 



Master Agreement re Collaborative Recharge Projects 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

July 10, 2014 

Watermaster and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) are partners in many recharge related 
projects throughout the Basin. For example, Watermaster and IEUA are each required to undertake 
certain monitoring and reporting requirements arising out of the Maximum Benefit amendments to the 
RWQCB's Basin Plan Amendment, monitoring and reporting requirements related to the Recycled Water 
Groundwater Recharge Program, as well as updating the Recharge Master Plan. Watermaster and IEUA 
regularly partner to jointly manage and fund projects in furtherance of these prior commitments and 
obligations, with shared costs for such projects including expenditures for design of improvements, 
preparation of CEQA documents, applications for construction and operation permits, awarding of 
construction contracts, administrative costs and construction management services. To date, these 
projects have been the subject of separate, but generally consistent, agreements. 

DISCUSSION 

In order to provide consistency in the management and administration of such collaborative projects, 
Watermaster and IEUA would enter into the Master Agreement between Watermaster and Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects ("Master Agreement"). 
Pursuant to the Master Agreement, Watermaster and IEUA would separately enter into contracts between 
themselves for services on a project specific basis, as described in written proposals including the scope, 
budget, and schedule of the services to be performed, the respective cost for each Party and any special 
conditions of performance and other information deemed necessary by the Parties (the "Task Orders"). 

The Master Agreement establishes the procedures through which Task Orders may be approved and 
changes may be made both to their scopes and budgets. Based on an acknowledgement that IEUA is 
better equipped to undertake certain project implementation activities, including oversight of the 
preparation of CEQA documents and leading project management efforts, the Master Agreement 
describes the manner in which IEUA may manage projects, provide reports to Watermaster, and invoice 
Watermaster for Watermaster's share of monies expended. 

Upon the approval of the Master Agreement, Watermaster staff will request approval of Task Orders for 
present joint projects for which Watermaster and lEU A have no formal written agreements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Master Agreement among Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency regarding the 

Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects 

P124 



ATTACHMENT 1 

MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES 
AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

This Master Cost Sharing Agreement ("Agreement") is. entered into as of July_, 2014, 
by and between the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ("W,gtermaster") and INLAND EMPIRE ., 
UTILITIES AGENCY ("IEUA") (each a "Party" and collectively, tq~ "Parties") for the purposes of 
establishing a framework for the joint management and allocation of costs for certain 
collaborative projects within the Chino Basin. 

if 

RECli!lALS ' 

A. Watermaster is an agent of the Court and ser\tes as the Court's special master in 
order to administer and enforce the provisions of the Chino 'Basin Watermaster Judgment, San 
Bernardino County Superior Court Ca~e No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327); 

B. IEUA is a regional public agency whose mission i(to supply imported and 
recycled water; collect, treat, and dispose of wastewater; and provide other utility-related 
services to the communities it serves. IEUA strives to provide these services in a regionally 
planned, managed, and cost-effective manner; 

C. Both Pilrties areinterested in the recharge of water to the Chino Basin and have 
entered into prior a'greements as to the development offacilities for such recharge; 

D. Both Parties sh.are fesponsibUity tor meeting certain monitoring and reporting 
requirements detailed in the Basin Plan arhencllllent approved by the Santa Ana Regional Water 
Quality Control Board (RWQCB) in 2004 (R8-2004-0001, RS-2012-0002); 

. .-, 

E. Both Parties have mad(! commitments to the RWQCB to obtain Maximum 
Benefit Groundwater Quality Objectives; 

F. The Parties are co-permittees for the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge 
Program and share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting requirements of 
the RWQCB, Santa Ana Region Order No. RS-2007-0039 ("Order") and the Monitoring and 
Reporting Program (M&Rf) No. RS-2007-0039; 

G. Pursuant to the Peace II Agreement, the Parties are to jointly approve updates to 
the Recharge Master Plan to address how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to 
secure and maintain Hydraulic Control and subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the 
conclusion of the period of Re-Operation. The Recharge Master Plan, as updated, is to reflect 
an appropriate schedule for planning, design, and physical improvements as may be required to 

1 

038350\0033\11414732.1 
P125 



ATTACHMENT 1 

provide reasonable assurance that following the full beneficial use of groundwater withdrawn 
in accordance with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized controlled overdraft, that sufficient 
Replenishment capability exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter Replenishment 
obligations. 

H. The Parties regularly partner to jointly manage anlfi'lnd projects in furtherance 
of these prior commitments and obligations, with such sharedJ:Vsts for such projects including 
expenditures for design of improvements, preparation of <:I[ClA documents, applications for 
construction and operation permits, awarding of construction contraGts, administrative costs, 
and construction management services; 

I. The Parties will separately enter intp contrijcts for services on a project specific 
basis, as described in written proposals including the nature of the services to be ptiiformed, 
the fees and rates to be charged, the location, time sche'Ciule and any special G.onditions of 
performance and other information deemed necessary by the Partj,es ("Task Orders"); and 

J. The Parties acknowledge that, due to their originations and structures, IEUA is 
better equipped to undertake certai'~·project implementation activities

1 
including oversight of 

the preparation of CEQA documents and leading project management efforts. 

K. The Parties seek to develop a Master Agreement for joint management and cost 
sharing for projects in the Basin, and as individual Task orders are approved by the Parties, such 
projects will be incorporated as part of the Mastli!r Agreement as individual tasks. 

--' 

ARTICLE 1 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

1.~ .. Approval of Task Orders. Each Task Order shall be approved by IEUA and the 
Water'!la"sfer Board of Directors as an indiyidual task in accordance with each Party's policies 
and procedures, with a specified "maximum allowable cost" amount for each individual Task. 
The' costs to be borne by each Party shall not exceed the "maximum allowable cost" amount 
specified in each Task Order. 

1.2 Changes in Scqpe of Task Orders. Should either party determine that a change 
in scope requiring a pud&~ increase of any Task Order is necessary for a project, to be 
effective, such a changeii1Task Order scope must be approved by each of the Parties pursuant 
to the procedures described in Section 1.1. Watermaster shall provide timely review and 
respond to any request for a change in project scope or any change in Task Order, to prevent 
unnecessary delays in the project(s) conducted pursuant to such Task Order. 

1.3 Amendment to Task Order Budgets. If any project undertaken pursuant to a 
Task Order subject to this Agreement will exceed the budget allocated for such Task Order, 

2 

038350\0033\11414732.1 
P126 



ATTACHMENT 1 

Watermaster and IEUA shall amend the Task Order authorizing the project. Similarly, if grant 
funding is obtained for any project undertaken pursuant to a Task Order subject to this 
Agreement, Watermaster and IEUA shall amend the Task Order authorizing the project to 
reduce the Task Order budget accordingly. Watermaster shall reasonably and diligently process 
any necessary amendments of the Task Order authorizing the project to prevent unnecessary 
delays in projects. -" 

1.4 Contractor Selection. IEUA shall retain a qual,lfl~d contractor for any and all Task 
Orders. lEU A may, within its sole discretion, select contractors for each Task Order without the 
involvement and approval of the Watermaster Board. 

1.5 Monthly Progress Reports. IEUA, Jlill"suallt to its policies and procedures, shall 
provide monthly progress reports to WatermastefY~ General Manager by the eighth calendar 
day of each month for each Task Order that is s~bjett to thi~'Master Agreement. Each monthly 
progress report shall include a summary of the cu-rrent s,ta1:us of the Task Order, including 
reports on cost schedules and any potential for cost overruns, schedule status, and any changes 
or potential need for changes in the scope of the Task Order. 

ARTICLE 2 

COST SHARING-
.f,l 

2.1 Watermastl:!r Approval. Under no circumstances shall Watermaster be obliged 
to enter into any Task Order reimbursement or repayment obligation, absent approval of the 
Task Order by Wat~rrnaster's Eloard of Directors. 

2.2 Cost Sharing Alloco:~tion. The Parties have previously agreed as to the cost 
sharing allocations among themselves for certain-projects, including, but not limited to: 

a. Section 8.1(b) of the Peace II 1\greement specifies that mutually approved capital 
improvements for recharge basins that do or can receive recycled water 
constructed pursuant to t19e Court-approved Recharge Master Plan, if any, will be 
financed through the use of third party grants and contributions if available, with 
any unfunded balance being apportioned fifty (50) percent each to IEUA and 
Watermaster. 

b. The Decemper17, 2008 Memorandum of Understanding: Cooperating Efforts for 
Monitoring Programs between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Chino 
Basin Watermaster, referred to as the "Bright line Agreement," defines the cost 
sharing arrangement for certain monitoring programs between IEUA and 
Watermaster. 

3 

038350\0033\11414732.1 
P127 



ATTACHMENT 1 

The Parties acknowledge that there are projects which will be funded one hundred (100) 
percent by Watermaster and managed by IEUA for Watermaster's benefit; and, Watermaster 
will reimburse lEU A for its project management efforts of these projects. From and after the 
Effective Date of this Master Agreement, the Parties agree that they shall apportion the costs of 
each Task Order for projects to be completed under each Task Order, in accordance with the 
applicable funding allocation, as described in each Task Order/ Reimbursable costs may 
include at a minimum, capital, administrative and overhead mtpenses for the projects. Each 
Task Order will provide detailed assumptions of costs and cos(aflocations for each party. 

r-" 

2.3 Fiscal-Year Basis Funding. While each Task Order may include a projected 
budget for the project included therein over the antigipated lifespan of the project, funding for 
Task Orders and change orders or amendments ullder this Master Agreement will pe made 
available on a fiscal-year basis. However, fundigg may be c~rried forward to complete projects 
that span fiscal years in order that payment may'be made in a timely manner. 

2.4 No Partnership or Joint Venture. Neither this Master Agreement, nor any Task 
Order or project hereunder, nor any other conduct engaged in by either Party pursuant to this 
Master Agreement or any Task Ordef~Aereunder shall create any partnership or joint venture 
between the Parties, or between each Partyand any of the other Party's contractors. 

2.5 Project Litigation. In the event thatjitigation arises in regard to any project that 
is the subject of a Task Order to this Agreement,"lEUA shall make Watermaster aware of such 
litigation as soon as is reasonably possible. Theieafter, the Parties shall meet to discuss the 
management and allocation ofthe costs of such litigation. Unless and until another agreement 
is reached as to thj; management and cost allocation, t_h'e costs of litigation will be borne in the 
same proportions as project costs are shared under the applicable Task Order. 

ARTICLE 3 

REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS 

$ 
3.1 Reimbursement Schedule. Reimbursement shall be made as follows: At the last 

day of each mqnth, IEUA shall transmit to Watermaster's General Manager a single invoice, 
with supporting documentation, itemizing Watermaster's share of costs paid by IEUA in the 
preceding monthly billing period that are applicable to each Task Order. Invoices shall be due 
and payable in full no later than 30 days from the date of receipt. Watermaster will exercise its 
best efforts to complete payrnent within 30 days, recognizing that Watermaster may be subject to 
requirement of reimbursement to IEUA for additional expenses, such as loss of interest earnings, 
incurred as a result of a delay in reimbursement. The loss of interest earnings will be calculated by 
IEUA based on the investment earning rate. 

3.2 Transmittal of Reimbursement Payments. Remittance for all payments shall 
identify the applicable lEU A invoice number, and shall be made to the following: 

4 

0383 50\0033\11414 732.1 
P128 



lEU A 
Accounts Receivable 
P.O. Box 9020 
Chino Hills, CA 91709 

ATTACHMENT 1 

3.3 Disputed Invoices. If Watermaster disputes. any portion of an invoice, 
Watermaster shall furnish prompt notice of the basis for the dispute and shall pay the 
undisputed portion. The due date for payment of the disputed portion shall be extended 30 
days to allow the Parties to resolve the disputed issue. 

"d 
3.4 Reimbursement Limitations. Neithill' Party, shall be obligated to reimburse the 

other for any administrative time or overhead !!J5j:lenses incurred by the other Party that is 
unrelated to the Task Orders issued under this Master Ag~eement,. All legal and technical 
consultants, contractors, or other personnel retained by either Party for work eligible for 
reimbursement under this Agreement shall be under contrastto or employed by that individual 
retaining Party alone and shall look solely to that retaining Party for payment. Each individual 
Party assumes absolutely no liability or obligation to the other Party's CQnsultants, contractors, 
or personnel retained outside this agreement and its respective task orders. 

ARTICLE 4 

TERM 

4.1 Effe'kt!te Date. The effective date of this Master Agreement is July_, 2014 
("Effective Date").". 

4.2 Termination. This Master Agreement shall be mutually terminable at any time 
by majority. vote of either Party's Board of Directors, within each Party's sole discretion. 
Termination shall not relieve the terminating party from its obligations accruing prior to 
termjnation, including the payment of monies due for work performed prior to the date of 
terrhination and project settlements cdsts thereof, shall be paid after receipt of an invoice as 
provided in Article 3, above. 

ARTICLE 5 

INDEMNITY 

5.1 IEUA. IEUA shall indemnify Watermaster against and hold Watermaster 
harmless from any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, and liability for damages of every 
name, kind and description, including attorneys' fees and other costs of defense incurred, 
brought for, or on account of, injuries to or death of any person, including, but not limited to, 
workers, the public, or damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, which are 

5 

038350\0033\11414732.1 
P129 



ATTACHMENT 1 

claimed to or in any way arise out of or are connected with IEUA's activities pursuant to this 
Agreement, any Task Order thereunder, regardless of the existence or degree of fault or 
negligence on the part of the Parties, a third-party contractor, the subcontractor(s) and 
employee(s) of any of these, except for the active negligence or willful misconduct of 
employees or agents of the Parties, or as expressly prohibited by st9tute. The provisions of this 
Section 5.1 will survive termination ofthis Agreement. ~" 

' 5.2 Watermaster. Watermaster shall indemnjfy IEUA against and hold IEUA 
harmless from any and all claims, suits, losses, damages,"l~nd liability for damages of every 
name, kind and description, including attorneys' fees and other costs of defense incurred, 
brought for, or on account of, injuries to or death of any person, including, but not limited to, 
workers, the public, or damage to property, or any.e'conomic or consequential losses, 'Yhich are 
claimed to or in any way arise out of or are connected witt! Watermaster's activities pursuant 
to this Agreement, any Task Order thereunder/"regardless of\ne existence or degree of fault or 
negligence on the part of the Parties, a third-party contracto.r, the subcontractor(s) and 
employee(s) of any of these, except for the active negligence or willful misconduct of 
employees or agents of the Parties, or as expressly prohibited by statute. The provisions of this 
Section 5.2 will survive termination of this Agreement. 

ARTICL!it6 

GENERAL \R®VISIONS 

6.1 Notices. Any notice under this Agreement shall be deemed sufficient if given by 
one Party to the other in writing and: delivered in person; transmitted by electronic mail or 

' facsimile (with acknowledgement of receipt provided by the receiving Party); or, by mailing the 
same by United States mail (postage prepaid, registered or certified, return receipt requested) 
or by Federal Express or other similar overnight delivery service, to the Party to whom the 
notice is ,directed at the address of such Party as follows: 

->=" 

d --

If to Watermaster: . 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Atth:General Manager 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

If to IEUA: 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Attn: Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager 
PO Box 9020 
Chino Hills, CA 91709 

6 

038350\0033\11414732.1 
P130 



ATTACHMENT 1 

Any communication given by mail shall be deemed delivered two (2) business days after 
such mailing date, and any written communication given by overnight delivery service shall be 
deemed delivered one (1) business day after the dispatch date. Either Party may change its 
address by giving the other Party notice of its new address. 

6.2 Assignability. The Parties may not assign all' or any part of this Master 
Agreement or any Task Order without advance written abnsent of each Party's Board of 
Directors. 

6.3 Waiver. No waiver by any Party of an)f-of the provisions shall be effective unless 
explicitly stated in writing and executed by the ~arty so waiving. Except as provid~d in the 
preceding sentence, no action taken pursuant tg this AgreeJTlent, including, without limitation, 
any investigation by or on behalf of any Party;"shall be de;med to constitute a waiver by the 
Party taking such action of compliance with any representations, warranties, covenants, or 
agreements contained in this Agreement, and in any documents delivered or to be delivered 
pursuant to this Agreement. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision of this 
Agreement shall not operate or be c~nstrued as a waiver of any subsequent breach. No waiver 
of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any 
other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver. 

6.4 Headings. The section headin~s contained in this Agreement are for 
convenience and refenmcepnly and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this 
Agreement. 

_i 

6.5 Severability, If a~y term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement 
shall be or become illegal, nuU, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement shall remain in fuH.force and effid, and shall not be affected, impaired or 
invalidated. The term, provision, covenant or condition that is so invalidated, voided or held to 
be unenforceable, shall be modified or changed by the Parties to the extent possible to carry 
out ,the intentions and directives set for!h in this Agreement. 

6.6 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and interpreted in 
accordance with, the laws of the State of California. This Agreement shall be specifically 
enforceable in the Court maintaining jurisdiction over the case Chino Basin Municipal Water 
District v. City of Chino, San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. RCV 51010. 

6.7 Parties in Interest. Nothing in this Agreement, whether expressed or implied, is 
intended to confer any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement on any persons 
other than the Parties to it and their respective successors and assigns, nor is anything in this 
Agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligation or liability of any third persons to 
any party to this Agreement, nor shall any provision give any third persons any right of 
subrogation or action against any party to this Agreement. 

7 

038350\0033\ll4l4732.l 
P131 



ATTACHMENT 1 

6.8 Attorney Fees. In any dispute under this agreement between the Parties, each 
Party shall bear its own legal costs and expenses. 

6.9 Good Faith. The Parties agree to exercise their best efforts and utmost good 
faith to effectuate all the terms and conditions of this Agreement and to execute such further 
instruments or documents as are necessary or appropriate to eff~stuate all of the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. ' 

6.10 Construction. The provisions of this Agreem1lnt should be liberally construed to 
effectuate its purposes. The language of all parts of this Agreement shall be construed simply 
according to its plain meaning and shall not be construed for or against either Party, as each 
Party has participated in the drafting of this docu(llent and had the opportunity to have their 
counsel review it. Whenever the context and co~struction so requires, all words us~d in the 
singular shall be deemed to be used in the plural, all masctlline shall include the feminine and 
neuter, and vice versa. 

6.11 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding and 
agreement of the Parties, and super~edes all prior agreements and understandings, oral and 
written, between the Parties concerriing the subject matter of this agreement. There have 
been no binding promises, representations, agreements, warranties or undertakings by any of 
the Parties, either oral or written, of any char~cter or nature, except as stated in this 
Agreement. This Agreement may be altered, arnEftided or mgtlified only by an instrument in 
writing, executed by thE) Parties to this Agreement and by f)o other means. Each Party waives 
its future right to ~latin, contest or assert that this Agreement was modified, canceled, 
superseded or changed by any oral agreement, cours~ of conduct, waiver or estoppels. 

6.12 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the 
same instrurrrent, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year 
and at the place first written abpve. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

By ____________________________ __ 

PETER KAVOUNAS 
General Manager 

038350\0033\11414732.1 

8 

P132 



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

By ____________________________ __ 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 
General Manager 

038350\0033\11414732.1 

9 

P133 

ATTACHMENT 1 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P134 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for June 2014 



TOTAL 

Type 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt MCheck 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

~Bill 
W Bill 
0'1 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt MCheck 

Bill 

Date Num 

06/0712014 06/07/2014 

06/09/2014 17863 

04/30/2014 566123 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/30/2014 

06110/2014 

05/29/2014 

566124 

566125 

566126 

566127 

566128 

566129 

566130 

566131 

566132 

566133 

566134 

566135 

566122 

17864 

90194 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

Payroll and Taxes for 05/25/14M06/07/14 

lCMAMRC 

ICMAMRC 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

Memo 

Payroll and Taxes for 05/25/14~6/07/14 

Direct Deposits for 05/25/14M06/07/14 

Employee Garnishments for 05/25/14~06/07/14 

Payroll Taxes for 05/25/14-06/07/14 

Payroll Checks for 05/25/14M06/07/14 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

457 Employee Deductions for 05/25/14M06/07/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee Deductions for 05/25/14~06/07/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Alvarez 

GM Evaluation 

Personnel Committee 

566124 

566125 

566126 

566127 

566128 

566129 

566130 

566131 

566132 

566133 

566134 

566135 

566122 

NonMAg Pool Rules & Regs 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

90194 

Replacement of hard drive 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6073 · BHFS Legal~ Personnel Matters 

6073 · BHFS Legal M Personnel Matters 

6073 · BHFS Legal M Personnel Matters 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6275 · BHFS Legal M Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal~ Board Meeting 

8375 · BHFS Legal M Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal M Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal M NonMAg Pool 

6071 · BHFS Legal M Court Coordination 

6074 · BHFS Legal M Interagency Issues 

6907.39 ·Recharge Master Plan 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6907.43 · RMPU M City of Fontana Motion 

6078 · BHFS Legal M Miscellaneous 

6078 · BHFS Legal~ Miscellaneous 

6375 · BHFS Legal M Board Meeting 

8375 · BHFS Legal M Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal M Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal M NonMAg Pool 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6078 · BHFS Legal~ Miscellaneous 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

------------------~"~""""""""" 

Paid Amount 

21,050.62 

349.74 

7,383.37 

917.48 

3,173.30 

1,023.58 

33,898.09 

441.00 

526.50 

189.00 

1,210.95 

3,663.45 

1,564.08 

12,491.10 

1,417.50 

1,953.00 

4,445.55 

369.90 

598.50 

2,110.50 

28,351.80 

18,312.09 

14,356.35 

832.50 

600.00 

41.35 

41.35 

41.34 

150.00 

381.51 

94,089.32 

285.76 

285.76 

Page 1 of 8 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

-o 
Bill Pmt -Check .... 

w Bill 
m 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

06/10/2014 

05/31/2014 

06/10/2014 

05/28/2014 

06/10/2014 

05/31/2014 

06/10/2014 

05/31/2014 

06/10/2014 

05/30/2014 

06/10/2014 

05/28/2014 

05/31/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

05/22/2014 

06/12/2014 

05/31/2014 

Num 

17865 

7003730910002744 

17866 

1967174 

17867 

2819290 

17868 

2014052900 

17869 

8000909000168851 

17870 

012561121521714508 

012519116950792103 

17871 

0291558 

17872 

5/22 Board Mtg 

17873 

81192981 

Name 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 

FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

HOGAN LOVELL$ 

PAYCHEX 

PURCHASE POWER 

VERIZON 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Memo 

7003-7309-1000-2744 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Copier paper 

1961714 

Joswiak- Training Rewards renewal 

2819290 

Non-Ag Pool legal services- April2014 

2014052900 

May 2014 

8000909000168851 

Fed Ex 

012561121521714508 

012519116950792103 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORtn 02091558 

Prepayment- July 2014 

June 2014 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

Board Member Compensation 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 

81192981 

81192981 

81192981 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.1 ·Copy Paper 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 · Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage - General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 

60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 

Paid Amount 

675.37 

41.50 

716.87 

199.00 

199.00 

10,577.40 

10,577.40 

286.35 

286.35 

28.00 

28.00 

187.84 

72.18 

260.02 

106.85 

106.85 

213.70 

125.00 

125.00 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

Page 2 of8 



_,!;t.Pe 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 
""tJ 
~ 

(..) Bill Pmt -Check 
-.1 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

BiJJ 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

06/12/2014 

05/08/2014 

05/13/2014 

05/15/2014 

05/16/2014 

05/22/2014 

06/12/2014 

05/08/2014 

06/12/2014 

05/08/2014 

06/1212014 

05/22/2014 

06/12/2014 

05/05/2014 

05/22/2014 

06/12/2014 

05/08/2014 

05/13/2014 

05/15/2014 

05/15/2014 

05/22/2014 

06/1212014 

05/08/2014 

Num 

17874 

5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

5/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

5/15 Advisory Comm 

5/16 Admin Mtg 

5/22 Board Mtg 

17875 

5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

17876 

5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

17877 

5/22 Board Mtg 

17878 

5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

5/22 Board Mtg 

17879 

5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

5/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

5/15 Advisory Comm 

5/15 Joint Projects 

5/22 Board mTG 

17880 

5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

Name 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

DE BOOM, NATHAN 

DURRINGTON, GLEN 

ELIE, STEVEN 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

HALL, PETE" 

HUITSING, JOHN 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Memo 

5/08114 Ag Pool Meeting 

5/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

5/16/14 Administrative Meeting 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Board Member Compensation 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 

5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

5/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -special 

5/15/141EUAICBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

Page 3 of a 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt wCheck 06/1212014 17881 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend wSpecial 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17882 KUHN, BOB Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06112/2014 17883 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Advisory Comm 5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend wSpecial 125.00 

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Joint Projects 5/15/14 IEUIVCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend wSpecial 125.00 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Soard Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17884 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 16226552 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

"1J 
~ 

Bill 05/31/2014 16226552 Call on 4/28 re water rights 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 12.99 

w Pool agendas call on 4/29 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 5.56 
CX> 

Pool agendas call on 4/29 8412 · Meeting Expenses 5.56 

Pool agendas call on 4/29 8512 ·Meeting Expense 5.57 

Call on 5/05 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 31.99 

Pool mtgs check call on 5!07 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 7.06 

Pool mtgs check call on 5/07 8412 · Meeting Expenses 7.06 

Pool mtgs check call on 5/07 8512 ·Meeting Expense 7.08 

Non~Ag Pool meeting call on 5/08 8512 ·Meeting Expense 43.63 

Call on 5/13 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 30.54 

Call on 5/16 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 49.09 

Call on 5/19 re RMPU 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 42.42 

Call on 5/20 re PK and J. RossiwBasin matters 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 23.01 

Fees - General 6022 ·Telephone 49.00 

Fees- Confidential 6022 ·Telephone 49.00 

Call on 4/28 re court hearing briefing 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 34.12 

TOTAL 403.68 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/1212014 17885 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030054611 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05!31/2014 8030054611 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 154.81 

TOTAL 154.81 

Page 4 of 8 

·~~-~~~~~~~~.~~·~·~·~· 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt ~Check 06/12/2014 17886 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Meeting 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt ~Check 06/12/2014 17887 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt MCheck 06/16/2014 17888 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002358 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/05/2014 1800002358 O&M ARGO vehicle cost share 7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 13,887.42 

TOTAL 13,887.42 

Bill Pmt ~Check 06/16/2014 17889 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 90014115 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/29/2014 90014115 77.200AF Untreated water@ $606.00/AF 5011 · Replenishment Water 46,783.20 

TOTAL 46,783.20 

Bill Pmt MCheck 06/16/2014 17890 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

~Bill 05/31/2014 2014149 2014149 6906 · OBMP Engineering Selilices 3,745.08 

c..l Bill 05/31/2014 2014150 2014150 6906.71 · OBMP~Data Req.~CBWM Staff 104.00 

CO Bill 05/31/2014 2014151 201151 6906 · OBMP Engineering Selilices 1,092.50 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014152 2014152 6906 · OBMP Engineering Selilices 2,155.00 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014153 2014153 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 7,801.25 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014154 2014154 7104.3 · Grdwtr Levei~Engineering 14,312.73 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014155 2014155 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino HillsASR 2,310.00 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014156 Michael C. Carpenter 71 07.6 · Grd levei~Contract Svcs 12,100.44 

Parsons Binckerhoff, Inc 7107.6 · Grd Level~Contract Svcs 456.36 

Western Gunn Hydrology, LLC 7107.6 · Grd Levei~Contract Svcs 5,185.80 

2014156 7107.2 · Grd Levei~Engineering 5,293.00 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014157 2014157 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Controi~Engineering 327.50 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014158 2014158 7108.3 · Hydraulic Controi~Engineering 296.25 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014159 2014159 7109.3 ·Recharge & Well~ Engineering 2,363.75 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014160 2014160 7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control~ Prado Basin 41.25 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014161 2014161 7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 125.00 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014162 2014162 7303 · PE3&5~Engineering 1,150.00 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014163 2014163 7402 · PE4~Engineering 13,460.25 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014164 2014164 7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 1,098.75 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014165 2014165 6906.73 · OBMP~Safe Yield Recalculation 48,880.93 

TOTAL 122,299.84 

Page 5 of 8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 06117/2014 17891 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due July 1, 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/16/2014 Lease due July 1, 2014 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,160.00 

TOTAL 6,160.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17892 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002362 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/12/2014 1800002362 Hickory Basin-Arizona Crossing Cost Share Proj. 7690.3 · Hickory Basin Recharge lmprvmnt 17,623.00 

TOTAL 17,623.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17893 JOHN J. SCHATZ November 2013- May 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 Approp. Pool- November 2013- May 2014 8367 · Legal Service 44,386.00 

TOTAL 44,386.00 

Bill Pmt ..Check 06/17/2014 17894 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/16/2014 0111802 Employee deductions- June 2014 60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 51.80 

TOTAL 51.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17895 MIJACALARM 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/27/2014 353782 Installation of additional panic button 6026 · Security Services 65.00 
-c Bill 06/01/2014 353948 Fire monitoring 6/01/14-8/31/14 6026 · Security Services 450.00 ~ 

TO'I'I!L 515.00 
0 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17896 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 06/07/2014 06/07/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 05/25/14-06/07/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,131.30 

TOTAL 7,131.30 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17897 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030159685 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/07/2014 8030159685 Misc. office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 53.06 

Toner cartridge 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 86.39 

TOTAL 139.45 

Bill Pmt -Check 0611712014 17898 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/30/2014 60182.4 · Retiree Medical 28.49 

TOTAL 28.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17899 THOMAS HARDER & CO 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 3 Invoice 3 8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 7,801.88 

Bill 05/31/2014 4 Invoice 4 8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 2,720.00 

TOTAL 10,521.88 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17900 TWTELECOM 06304044 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 6 of 8 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

'"tJ ..... 
TO~ ..... 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

06/16/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/02/2014 

06/19/2014 

06/18/2014 

06/21/2014 

06/23/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Num 

06304044 

17901 

9726374101 

17902 

06/21/14 

17903 

568569 

568570 

568571 

568572 

568573 

568574 

568575 

568576 

568577 

568578 

568579 

568580 

568581 

568582 

Name 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

CARPET CARE CONNECTION 

Payroll and Taxes for 06/08/14--06/21/14 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

Memo 

4 T1 lines- 06304044 

9726374101 

Monthly service 

Equipment charges 

Clean carpets throughout office 

Payroll and Taxes for 06/08/14--06/21/14 

Direct Deposits for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Employee Garnishments for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Payroll Taxes for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Payroll Checks for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Account 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

457 Employee Deductions for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401(a) Employee Deductions for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

568569 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

GM Evaluation 

568571 

568572 

568573 

568574 

568575 

568576 

568577 

568578 

568579 

568580 

568581 

568582 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

8375 · BHFS Legal~ Appropriative Pool 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

6907.42 ·Safe Yield Recalculation 

6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6275 · BHFS Legal~ Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal~ Board Meeting 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6078.12 · CCG Motion 

6907.43 · RMPU ~City of Fontana Motion 

~~~~~~~-' -----~-~' ~~'~'~'''''''''''''''''''''' 

Paid Amount 

1,033.48 

1,033.48 

303.81 

176.33 

480.14 

659.70 

659.70 

21,775.49 

349.74 

6,901.13 

917.49 

3,173.30 

1,023.58 

34,140.73 

10,761.64 

150.00 

529.56 

375.00 

7,272.00 

273.60 

2,206.80 

1,257.06 

5,698.80 

1,260.00 

2,474.08 

2,348.08 

157.50 

1,795.50 

23,536.35 

1,795.50 

2,068.20 

63,959.67 

Page 7 of 8 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

~ Bill Pmt -Check 

.,J:::I. Bill 

"" TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

06/23/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/23/2014 

05/31/2014 

06/23/2014 

06/17/2014 

06123/2014 

06/11/2014 

06/26/2014 

06/18/2014 

06126/2014 

06/18/2014 

Num 

17904 

1394905143 

17905 

10647 

17906 

513 

17907 

11882 

17908 

17909 

Name 

CALPERS 

EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 

LIA TTl & ASSOCIATES 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

1394905143 

Memo 

Medical premiums- July 2014 

10647 

Ag Pool legal services- May 2014 

513 

06/26~06/30 WC - Broker Fee 

07/01~06/26 WC ~Broker Fee 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 

Dental insurance premium- June 2014 

AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LP 

Payment of Exhibit "G" water 

AUTO CLUB SPEEDWAY 

Payment of Exhibit "G" water 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 ·Medical insurance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6085 · Business Insurance Package 

1406 ·Prepaid Workers Camp Ins. 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

5107 ·Exhibit "G" Non~Ag Pool Water 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

5107 · Exhibit"G" Non-Ag Pool Water 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

6,683.04 

6,683.04 

8,440.00 

8,440.00 

13.59 

978.16 

991.75 

30.00 

30.00 

1,997,069.82 

1,997,069.82 

486,260.00 

486,260.00 

3,013,638.71 

Page 8 of8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 



IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Improvement 
Projects Committee Meeting 

When: 

Where: 

Agenda 

Thursday, June 19, 2014@ 10:00a.m.* 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Rd. 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Committee Members: Todd Corbin (JCSD) 
Van Jew (MVIC) 

Topics: 

1. Introductions 

2. Projects Updates- IEUA 

Ken Jeske (CSI) 
Pete Hall (Ag Pool) 
Jeff Pierson (Ag Pool) 

3. Budget Updates- CBWM 

Craig Parker (IEUA) 
Chris Berch (IEUA) 
Sylvie Lee (IEUA) 
Joel Ignacio (IEUA) 
Majid Karim (IEUA) 
Peter Kavounas (CBWM) 
Danni Maurizio (CBWM) 
Joe Joswiak (CBWM) 
Justin Nakano (CBWM) 

4. Next Meeting Date: Thursday, July 17, 2014@ 10:00a.m.* 

*Meeting takes place immediately following the Advisory Committee Meeting 

P143 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P144 



TURNER BASIN IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT NO. WR11017.00 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

1\ M UNICIPI\l WI\TER DISTRICT 

The project involves grading and hauling activities and the design and installation of new pipes, 
gates, and contro ls for two new recharge basins east of Turner Basin No. 4. This project also 
connects an existing flood control retention facility, Basin No. 5, to capture additional 
stormwater and recycled water for groundwater recharge by constructing a new stormwater 
piping from Deer Creek Channel into Basin No. 8 which feeds into Basin No.5. This will allow the 
Turner Basin si~e to receive and capture channel flow further upstream and increase recharge 
potential. The goal of the project is to bring in an additional 600 acre-feet of annual recharge 
through stormwater and recycled water. 

Schedule: 

Phase 

Project Development 

Master Plan 

Pre-design 

Environmental Impact 

Design 

Permits 

Bid and Award 

Construction 

Project Budget 
$1,275,000 

Start Finish 

11/01/llA 02/22/12A 

02/22/12A 04/30/14 

02/22/12A 04/30/14 

03/01/llA 12/20/12A 

04/02/12A 02/22/13A 

03/30/12A 12/20/12A 

12/21/12A 02/20/13A 

02/20/13A 09/30/14 

Actual Cost to Date 
$1,200,239 

Status Projected Cost 

Completed $32,622 

In Progress $326 

In Progress $13,093 

Completed $72,892 

Completed $120,772 

Completed $9,927 

Completed $2,736 

In Progress $1,022,632 

$1,275,000 

Actual Cost 

$35,380 

$551 

$74,997 

$74,197 

$122,203 

$9,927 

$2,747 

$880,327 

$1,200,239 

This project is partially funded by the Bureau of Reclamation with a grant of $406,712. 

Project Update: 

On Monday May 19, 2014 IEUA Construction Inspector discovered the Turner Basin 
construction site was again vandalized due to copper wiring theft. Fortunately due to past 
efforts in securing all cable access no wires were stolen, however the attempt left a few 
electrical panels damaged. The General Contractor is in the process of replacing the new panels 
and staff is proposing to install a fully enclosed security fence. This event has slightly extended 
the remaining construction task of programming and integration to late June. 

May 28,2014 
P145 

Page 1 



The dirt hauling and grading for the new south basin at Turner No.4 was completed by Dispatch 
Co. However, the north new basin remains incomplete with approximately 45,000 cubic yard of 
soi l remaining to be hauled. Currently IEUA is coordinating with a new excavator, GRB 
Engineering, to expedite the removal and complete all grading activities at no cost. The 
extended earthwork activity has pushed the final completion date to September 30, 2014. 

Project Photos: 

Completed Junction Structure Damages to new electrical enclosure 

Completed new south basin 

May 28, 2014 
P146 

Page 2 



WINEVILLE PROOF OF CONCEPT 
PROJECT NO. EN13031.00 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

1\ MUNICIP~L WATER DISTRICT 

The Wineville Basin Proof of Concept (POC} was an investigative project that consists of six cells 
designed to test and evaluate infiltration rates at strategic locations throughout the Basin. Each 
of the test cells were 0.5 acres in size. The test cells were excavated at different depths to allow 
the project to gather percolation data for soils above and below the previously identified clay 
-layer. The Wineville Basin Proof of Concept Project was developed to provide information and 
data to determine the likely benefit if the Basin were improved to faci litate artificial 
groundwater recharge. The primary objective of the POC was to measure Basin infiltration rates 
and use those rates to estimate the likely annual recharge capacity of the Basin in the event 
improvements are constructed. 

Schedule: 

Phase 

Design 
Weeding 
Permits 
Environmental Assist. 
Survey 
Construction 

Extra Equipment 
Ontario Pump Costs 
CM/Testing Support 
Contingency 

Project Update: 

Project Budget 
$424,300 

Start Finish 

01/11/13 04/30/14 
09/01/13 09/30/13 

04/24/13 01/17/14 
03/01/13 11/30/13 

09/01/13 11/30/13 
06/19/13 04/30/14 
10/01/13 11/30/13 
10/01/13 11/30/13 
09/01/13 04/30/14 

Actual Cost to Date 
$361,303 

Status Projected Cost 

Completed $22,000 
Completed $28,000 

Completed $2,200 
Completed $22,600 
Completed $21,000 
Completed $208,000 
Completed $7,500 
Completed $19,967 
In Progress $50,000 

$43,033 

$424,300 

Actua l Cost 

$22,000 
$28,000 

$2,200 
$18,800 
$11,767 

$208,000 
$7,500 

$19,967 
$43,069 

$361,303 

The study was completed in April 2014. It concluded and recommended that the Basin presents 
an opportunity to use an existing facility for the dual purpose of f lood control and groundwater 
recharge. Because it is a flood control basin, the conveyance of stormwater to the Basin lends 
itself to stormwater capture and infiltration. Future Basin improvements should include 
reconfiguring the Basin to capture stormwater and accept supplemental water. 

May 28,2014 
P147 

Page 1 



Final Project Data: 

Table 1 - Projected Basin Performance Summary in Acre-Feet per Year (AFY) 

Scenario Infiltration Rate 
Stormwater Supplemental Total Annual 

Recharge Water Recharge Recharge 

No.1 0.13 ft./day 820 AFY 940 AFY 1,760 AFY 

No.2 0.24 ft./day 2,080 AFY 1,750 AFY 3,830 AFY 

Figure 1- Infiltration Rate Summary by Test Cells 

May 28,2014 
P148 

Page 2 



Inland Empire Ucilicies Agency 

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

JURUPA PUMP STATION HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT NO. EN14040 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

The Jurupa Pump Station (PS) is a key recha rge facil ity that directly conveys storm water runoff, 
local runoff, imported and recycled water to Cell 1A at the RP-3 Basin. The PS is located on the 
north-east corner of Jurupa Basin which acts as a pass through basin for flows intercepted at 
the nearby San Sevaine Channel. The PS' electrical equipment, such as the motor control 
center, variable frequency drives (VFDs) and communication equipment, is critical to the 
operation of the pump station. With high temperatures experienced at the PS, vital contro ls 
and switches has been experiencing temperature related failures and sh utdowns. The HVAC 
improvements will address these critica l fai lures by installing a permanent air conditioning 
system, roof thermal insulation, controls, etc. for the electrical equipment at the Jurupa PS. 

Schedule: 
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date 

$300,000 $8,261 

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost 

Project Development 09/02/BA 03/20/14A Completed $3,000 $3,031 

Pre-design 10/31/BA 03/03/14A Completed $5,000 $2,731 

Proposal 03/04/14A 05/14/14 In Progress $12,000 $2,499 

Design/Build 05/14/14 11/30/14 Not Started $186,000 $0 

$206,000 $8,261 

The total project cost was originally $300,000. Through the Pre-design Phase, the Agency has 
been able to evaluate the details of the project and simplify the scope. The projected cost is 
expected to be completed below the total project budget. 

Project Update: 

Last month, based -on the consultant's proposal, experience, and qualification, the Agency 
found IDS to be the most qualified to provide the design/build services. The Design/Build Kick
off with IDS was on May 28, 2014. Staff is anticipating to complete the project before 
November 30, 2014. 

May 28, 2014 
P149 

Page 1 



Project Photos: 

MCC Control Panel Pumping System 

May 28, 2014 
P150 

Page 2 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

1\ MUNICIPI\l WI\TER DISTRICT 

SAN SEVAINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
PROJECT NO. EN13001 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

San Sevaine basins consist of five, soft-bottomed basins along the San Sevaine Channel. The 
basins encompass approximately 93 acres with the potential to recharge up to 8,500 acre-feet 
per year (AFY) of recycled water (RW), storm water (SW) and imported water. The basins 
currently operate by delivering most flow to Basin No. 5, which has the lowest infiltration rate 
as compared to the other basins. This has limited current recharge to approximately 500 AFY. 

The Project will evaluate and propose construction improvements needed to maximize 
infiltration and recharge at the San Sevaine Basins. Depending upon the evaluation, either one 
or more of the following measures wi ll be implemented: (1) construct a new 
stormwater/recycled water pump station and pipeline, (2) extend the existing RW pipelin e, 
(3) re-grade and deepen basin, (4) construct internal berms. 

Schedule: 

Project Budget Actual Cost to Date 
$2,500,000 $80,375 

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost 

Pre-design 10/01/12A 07/24/14 In Progress $177,677 $62,746 

Environmental Impact 06/26/13A 09/26/14 In Progress $22,677 $8,942 

Design 07/25/14 06/07/15 Not Started $152,247 $0 

Permits 05/15/13A 11/23/15 In Progress $75,570 $8,687 

Bid and Award 06/08/15 08/21/15 Not Started $8,140 $0 

Construction 08/22/15 03/07/17 Not St arted $2,063,689 $0 

$2,500,000 $80,375 

The Agency received an officia l notification from DWR through SAWPA that the requested 
$750,000 grant from the Prop 84 Round 2 funding has been approved. 

Project Update: 

A preliminary design report is expected by late June 30, 2014. 

Recent Activities: 
• Obtain CEQA and Impacts from TDA 
• Complete Project Development Report 
• Perform Soil Investigation 

May 28, 2014 
P151 

Date 
12/30/13 
05/30/14 
09/ 15/14 

Status 
Completed 
In Progress 
Delayed (1) 

Page 1 



Notes: 
(1) Soil investigation activities required an approved permit with ACOE. Since the receipt of the 
permit was received in late February which was a few weeks before the start of the bird nesting 
season the investigation was pushed out after September 15, 2014. 

Project Photo: 

San Sevaine Basin 5- Berm 

May 28,2014 
P152 

Page2 



GWR SCADA UPGRADES 
PROJECT NO. EN14047 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
1\ M UNICIPAL WI\TfR DISTRICT 

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency's existing Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition (SCADA) 
system is comprised of a wide range of equipment that is located at various remote sites and 
facilities throughout the IEUA's RW and GWR facilities. During the master planning process, a 
thorough and comprehensive review and evaluation of the recycled water and groundwater 
recharge SCADA system was conducted. The Master Plan recommended SCADA upgrades to the 
RW and GWR SCADA systems. The purpose of these upgrades will provide the foundation of a 
robust, reliable and seamless control system that will sustain and support the continued growth 
of the RW and GWR programs. 

Schedule: 

Project Budget Actual Cost to Date 
$892,000 $10,042 

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost 

Project Development 11/11/11A 02/24/14A Completed $927 $422 

Design 02/26/14A 08/11/14 In Progress $129,900 $9,620 

Permits 04/18/14A 08/12/14 Not Started $10,000 $0 

Bid and Award 08/12/14 10/15/14 Not Started $428 $0 

Construction 10/16/14 02/12/16 Not Started $750,745 $0 

$892,000 $10,042 

This project has qualified for a $139,650 grant and a 1% interest 30-year loan at $740,145 
through the Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan program, a Proposition 50 grant program, 
and a Department of Water Resources Proposition 84 grant program through Santa Ana Project 
Water Authority. 

Project Update: 

The final Preliminary Design Report is due June 23, 2014. This will contain the following 5 
technical memorandums which address the recommend design approach in upgrading the 
SCAD A system: 

• Evaluation of the existing SCADA System, Hardware, and HMI 
• Alternative Equipment Analysis 
• Recommended Equipment Upgrades 
• Detailed Project Cost Estimate 
• Project Design & Construction Schedule 

May 28, 2014 
P153 

Page 1 



Project Photo: 

San Sevaine Turnout Control Panel 

May 28, 2014 
P154 

Page 2 



COMMUNICATION UPGRADES 
PROJECT NO. EN12019 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
I\ M UNICIPAL W/\TER DISTRICT 

This project will transition the communication equipment within the remote GWR and RW sites 
(totaling over 20 sites} onto the new, faster and more reliable communication network. The 
upgrade will replace the radio equipment for each site and add several new communication 
towers to send all communication onto the Agency's new 18GHz Motorola network back-haul. 
The Communication System Upgrades anticipates all remote sites to be upgraded for 
integration with the new communication network, and seven monopoles necessary to improve 
the line-of-sight communication. After the completion of a predesign study which will 
determine the required location and number of towers, the project will move forward with a 
design/build approach in implementing the communication upgrades. 

Schedule: 

Project Budget Actual Cost to Date 
$1,245,000 $75,898 

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost 

Project Development 11/11/11 01/27/14 Completed $SJ71 $47,270 

Design 01/20/14 07/29/14 In Progress $135,129 $28,628 

Permits 03/17/14 07/30/14 In Progress $6,000 $0 

Construction 07/30/ 14 06/24/15 Not Started $1,098,100 $0 

$1,245,000 $75,898 

This project has qualified for a $192,850 grant and a 1% interest 30-year loan at $1,022,105 
through the Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan program, the Proposition 50 grant program, 
and a Department of Water Resources Proposition 84 grant program through Santa Ana Project 
Water Authority. 

Project Update: 

This June, DTA will be meeting with IEUA staff to discuss the firm's initial finding from the radio 
survey. Following the meeting, DTA will finalize the detailed cost estimate on transferring the 
existing radio communication system over to the high-speed network. The Pre liminary Design 
Report is scheduled for completion on June 19, 2014. 

May 28, 2014 
P155 

Page 1 



Project Photo: 

Basin Communication Tower 

May 28, 2014 
P156 

Page 2 



CB20 NOISE MITIGATION 
PROJECT NO. EN14038 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

1\ M UNICIPI\l WATER DISTRICT 

In 2010, a recharge basin turnout structure was constructed within the Metropolitan Water 
District's right-of-way in the residential area of the City of Upland. The turnout was to provide 
immediate access to available raw water for the purpose of groundwater storage. The Noise 
Mitigation Project is to reduce the impact of operating noise to the surrounding residences. 
Current sound studies reveal the faci lity generates noise levels above the allowable limits 
permitted by Upland's Ordinances. As a public service effort, IEUA and Chino Basin 
Watermaster initiated a capital project to design and build a sound enclosure by a qualified 
sound specialist. The objective is to maintain compliance w ith City Ordinance and reduce the 
impact of noise to nearby residents. The project budget is $160,000. 

Schedule: 

Phase 

Project Development 

Design 

Construction 

Project Update: 

Project Budget 
$160,000 

Start 

09/25/13 

01/24/14 

06/26/14 

Finish 

01/23/14 

06/25/14 

08/12/14 

Actual Cost to Date 
$3,496 

Status Projected Cost 

Completed $11,319 

In Progress $9,057 

Not Started $137,237 

$157,613 

Actual Cost 

$182 

$3,314 

$0 

$3,496 

Currently IEUA is amending the design/build contract with C.E. Pickup to provide additional 
acoustica l services to re-model the estimated sound reductions within the area because the 
field conditions changed to include the future development of two new residential lots which 
are adjacent to the turnout. The sound model wil l define the additional sound proofing mat erial 
before the design is finali zed. The additional study and re-design on the enclosure will extend 
the project to mid-August. 

May 28, 2014 Page 1 

P157 



Project Photos: 

CB-20 Turnout Facility CB20 Outlet while in use 

-~- -----.. ___ _ _ 

Proposed rendition of the sound proof enclosure 

May 28,2014 
P158 

Page 2 



HICKORY BASIN ARIZONA CROSSING 
PROJECT NO. EN12025 

STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
II. MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

The Hickory Basin Arizona Crossing Project designed and constructed a new soil cement access 
road and culvert over the inlet channel at the Hickory Basin. The purpose of the access road 
was to provide immediate maintenance and operational access for IEUA and San Bernardino 
Flood Control District (SBCFCD) personnel to the north area of the Basin without interrupting 
recharge or storm water detention operations. The goal ofthe project is minimize maintenance 
costs and mitigate recharge interruptions due to basin dewatering when accessing critical 
pumping equipment for routine or emergency maintenance. Secondly, the access crossing was 
also a required condition with the Flood Control as part of a maintenance agreement to utilize 
the basin for continuous recharge. This project was a part of the Chino Basin Facilities 
Improvement Program, Phase II which was deferred due to Flood Control permitting approvals. 
In January 2012, the project re-commenced bidding after receiving full permitting documents 
from the District. 

Schedule: 
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date 

$332,971 $220,417 

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost 

Design 10/01/11 12/31/11 Completed $7,200 $7,200 

Permits 10/01/11 01/12/12 Completed $2,000 $1,518 

Bid and Award 01/12/12 03/21/12 Completed $1,200 $307 

Construction 03/22/12 04/17/13 Completed $222,571 $211,392 

Added Contingencies $100,000 

332,971 $220,417 

The added contingency was included into the project towards the later phase of construction to 
address potential change orders with the General Contractor. 

Project Update: 

The project completed constructed and the facility has been in operation since April 17, 2013. 
The project was fully completed and operational on April 2013 with a final total project cost of 
$220,417. In November 2013, IEUA received from the General Contractor a "Notice of Potential 
Claim" and "Notice of Claim" which were both denied by IEUA. On April 8, 2014, IEUA Legal 
Counsel notified staff of a filed lawsuit from Kaveh Engineering and Construction. Currently 
IEUA Legal Counsel is addressing the notice. 

May 28,2014 
P159 

Page 1 



Project Photo: 

Completed access road leading to the north side of Hickory Basin 

(·.-··· ·• 1 
, · ..... :.: .. ~ "":: · ... 

Completed Arizona Crossing which spans the inlet channel 

May 28, 201 4 
P160 

Page 2 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

1\ MUNICIPAl WATER DISTRICT 

UPPER SANTA ANA RIVER WATERSHED HABITAT CONSERVATION PLAN 
STATUS UPDATE: MAY 28, 2014 

The purpose of the Habitat Conservation Plan is to investigate and develop a plan to offset the 
biological impact of future water and recharge improvement projects in the Chino Basin area 
that have the potential to affect federally-listed endangered, threatened or special status 
species. This project will be a part of the regional plan with other proposed projects within the 
Upper Santa Ana River Region. The goal of the project is to identify in advance sites that may 
require biological offset/mitigation and avoid permitting delays on future RMPU projects or 
other identified recharge improvement projects. 

Schedule: 

Phase 

Investigate/Plan 

Project Budget 
$160,000 

Actual Cost to Date 
$0 

07/01/14 06/30/17 Completed 

Projected Cost 

$160,000 

$160,000 

Actual Cost 

$0 

$0 

The project is scheduled to begin in the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2014/2015. 

Project Update: 

Currently nine projects sites, which are listed below and a part of the 2013 Amendment to the 
2010 Recharge Master Plan Update, have the potential to impact federally-listed species. The 
scope will investigate these sites and other RMPU projects and develop a plan if required. 

RMPU Projects Location Potential Species 

PID -19a Wineville Basin DSF 
-

Listed on Table 6-1 Etiwanda Debris Basin SBKR 
--

PID- 22a RP-3 Basins CAGN,_D~_F -
PID -12 Lower Day Basin SBKR,CAGN,BUOW 
PID- 27 Declez Basin CAGN,DSF 
PID- 25a Sierra Avenue Basin DSF 
PID- 39 Lower Cucamonga Basin DSF 
PID- 43 Alder Basin DSF 
Listed on Table 6-1 Riverside Basin DSF 
DSF=Delhi Sands Flower-Loving Fly; SBKR=Merriam's San Bernardino Kangaroo Rat; CAGN=California Gnatcatcher; 
BOUW=Burrowing Owl 

May 28, 2014 Page 1 

P161 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P162 



; ~ ~- 8 ~- i ~- I_ g ' gJ ~ ' g 
~ ~~ " ' g -g.i! .. ~! •• ~ , 

:if 

iOJ~ 
~ 2 ~- ~ g 

~ ' * • .S"",>! 

' 
% i " ~- " ~ ~ ' • ~~]tl"i .- .- a ri g 

)£~8~ • " 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ ~ l:' d.! g J i• g 

" ~ 

I 
iji]i 
~ <1.1'!-l 

i ~- ~- ~ " ~- ' ~- i ~ ~ ~ ~ ' 
.- " 

... u ,5! 

i- ~- ~- 8 ~- i ~- !- i ~ ~ 

• " " ' ' E li ~ ' 

II J 
} ~ ~- 8 ~ " ~- 1-

g ! ! ~- ~ 
g- o' 

~ ~ • ' ~ 1 
0 

I ~ 

' 
i- ~- • ~ ~ • 

m i 3 ~{ 
, :1 

0' l 
' ; • ~ ~ • ~ ~ ~ ~ • ~ 
t 

:§: ' ' ' ! ' ~ 
~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ • ~ ~ • • ~ ~ ! ' ' ' • 
~ 

~: ~- ~- l ~ ~ ~- ' 8 ' 11 ~- ~ ~ 
~ 

" ~ g 

I 
' . l ., 
.¥"1! 

l ' 
i- ~ 

8 

~: I g g 
~- ~- ~ ~ N ~ ~ ~ ~ :n. g 3 " ~ i 0 §: il .; £ w 

~ "' <( 

g ? " ' ~ ; s ' I I 
._ 

~ g ;-

8 ~ !8 ~ " 
w 

O:u,5! ! a ' "' t ._ 
l';i I'! " i ~ I ! I ~ ! § f- 3: z f~l~ ;; ~ w ~ $ § " " ~ 

2 
_, > I w 

> 
0 

~ J I • ~ "' g ! ~ ~ " ~ ~ ll ~ ._ § ~ ;;; I 
w 

1 "' I I "' ' • J f • f ! <( 
~ i! I g ~ i :I: 3 u ' " w 

"' 1 
f- ' z ' § Ji ' 2 1 1 1 " ~ :1 ~ " ~ ' l 1 ' I 1 

' ' } ' "' i ' ~ ' ~ 
0 " u ] • § ~~ " ! 

"' ~ I ~ I lJ.!! • ~ <( ! ] ~ j "! ~ 

II " ! • ! • " }j I I' 
' ~ ' • 8 ' P1 63 



""1:1 ..... 
"' -l>o 

IEUA & CBWM JOINT RECHARGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS, PAGE 2 OF 2 

[2A] [2B] ,,q [20] [2E] [2F] [2G] [2H] [21] [2J] [2K] [2L] [2M] [2N] 

CBWM Fiscal Year 2013/14 CBWM Future Years 
CU RENTYEA C WMBUOGET CURRENT YEAR CBWM ACTUALS CBWM FUTURE BU GETNE:EOS IEUACURR 

Actual to Date 
CBWM Budget 

Tclal (Including Remaining Projected Project Name Budget A~prtwed Budget 
fi=IYear Paid& Balance 

Remaining Amendment 
carryover Funds 

Fl•caiYear Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Current Year 
Clrry-Over Budget Amendment• 

Budget Outot;onding Available 
Projccted Required? 

FY 2014/15 
2014/15 2015/15 2016/17 2013/14 Budget 

ln11<>ices) 
O>ru (Yes/No) 

Turner Ba<in Improvements $ 61,236 s 161,908 s s m,l44 $ 58,236 s 164,908 s 164,908 " s s 107,000 $ s s 330,144 $ 

Wineville Proof of Concept s 150,0!1{) $ s 62,150 $ 212,150 $ 32,332 $ 179,818 $ 179,818 "' $ $ $ s $ 212,150 $ 

Jurupa Pump Station $ 150,000 $ s s 150,000 $ s 150,000 s 30,000 "' s 120,000 $ s s s 150,000 $ 

San 5!!\laine Improvements s s 300,000 $ $ 300,000 $ $ 300,000 $ 50,000 "' s 250,000 $ $ 287,500 $ 287,500 s 300,000 s 

GWRSCADA Upgrades • s s $ s s s s "' s s 300,750 $ 75,425 s $ 55,000 $ 

COMMUNICATION Upgrades • s $ s s s $ $ "' s s 496,750 $ 29,325 $ s 70,000 $ 

CBZO Noise Mitigation $ 58,193 $ 21,807 $ ' 80,000 $ $ 80,000 $ 80,000 "' s s s s s 80,000 $ 

Hickory Bosln s 52,400 s s s 52,400 $ 30,900 $ 21,500 s 21,500 "' $ $ s $ $ 52,400 s 

UpperS•nta Ana River Habitat 
ConservatCon Plan s s $ s s $ $ ,, $ $ 75,000 $ 5,000 $ s s 

GRAND TOTAlS s 471,829 $ 483,715 s 62,150 $ 1,017,694 $ 121,468 $ 896,226 $ 526,226 - $ 370,000 $ 979,500 $ 357,250 $ 287,500 $ 1,249,694 $ 

NOTES• 

• The GWR SCADA Up~rados &C ommunlcaticn Upgrade proj..cts were originally establtshed •• a single project. Since the project scope re<~ulred two different schedules, it was split Into two project<: control upgrades and tower/communication upgrades. 
••• IEUA wlil complete and poy for the project in fiscal year 2013/14. Therefore the fiscal year 2014/15 cost share amount ha• been removed for IEUA. CBWM will complete Its final payment to tEUA in July 2014. 

(20] (2P] '"" 
T & FUTURE COST SHARE BUDGET NEEDS 

I 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year FisC<~! Year 

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 

! ... s s 

s s 
I 

120,000 s $ 

250,000 s 287,500 $ 287,500 

245,750 $ 75,425 s 

426,750 s 29,3ZS $ 

s $ 

s s 

75,000 s 5,000 s 

1,117,500 $ 397,250 $ 287,500 

Updated on: 6/S/2014 


	7/10/14 Agenda - Appropriative Pool
	7/10/14 Agenda - Non-Ag Pool
	7/10/14 Agenda - Agricultural Pool
	6/12/14 Draft Minutes - Appropriative Pool
	6/12/14 Draft Minutes - Non-Ag Pool
	6/12/14 Draft Minutes - Agricultural Pool
	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursement
	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail
	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule
	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report
	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual
	Water Transactions
	Land Subsidence 2013 Annual Report
	Voluntary Agreement - Form 9
	Master Agreement for Collaborative Recharge Projects
	Cash Disbursements - June 2014
	IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Improvement Projects

